HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (2)

Thursday 20th July, 2017

10.00 am

Room 3.1, 3rd Floor, 5 Strand, London, WC2 5HR

Councillors:

Tim Mitchell (Chairman)
Susie Burbridge
Jan Prendergast

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda.

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception from 9.30am. If you have a disability
and require any special assistance please contact the
Committee Officer (details listed below) in advance of the
meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact

the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. DEAN AND DELUCA, 117 MOUNT STREET, W1

area

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing

No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area

1. West End | Dean And | New 17/04250/LIPN
Ward / not | Deluca, Premises
in 117 Mount | Licence
cumulative | Street, W1
impact

(Pages 1 - 76)



2. HILTON LONDON PADDINGTON HOTEL, 146 PRAED

STREET, W2

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing

No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area

2. Hyde Park | Hilton Variation of | 17/05777/LIPV
Ward / not | London a Premises
in Paddingto | Licence
cumulative | n Hotel,
impact 146 Praed
area Street, W2

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive

13 July 2017

(Pages 77 -
124)



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

* For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



City of Westminster
Item No:
Date:

Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 1

Report

| 20" July 2017

| 17/04250/LIPN - New Premises Licence

Dean And DelLuca
117 Mount Street
London

W1K 3NJ

‘ Director of Public Protection and Licensing

\ West End

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

\None

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

page 1



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

24 April 2017

Applicant: Dean And DelLuca Mount Limited
Premises: Dean And DelLuca
Premises address: 117 Mount Street Ward: West End
London
W1K 3NJ Cumulative None
Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises intends to operate of a premium retail
market/delicatessen/cafe.

Customer areas will include the basement and ground
floor with external customer seating.

Premises licence history:

This is an application for a new premises and no history
exists for the premises.

Applicant submissions:

The premises will operate as a premium retail market/
delicatessen/cafe concept.

Dean & Deluca have 57 market Stores and cafes
throughout the world and this is the first premises for the
Company in the UK.

The Landlord is Grosvenor estates who have granted a
community lease to the Company in the iconic location of
the former Allans Butchers on Mount street.

Although this premise does not fall within any of
Westminster's Cumulative Impact Area, the applicant has
given the same diligence and consideration to the
application and proposed use of the premises. In
particular, conditions have been offered to ensure that the
licensing objectives are promoted by the use of the
premises at all times.

The applicant will ensure that the premises comply with all
relevant existing legislation. In addition the applicant has
pre-consulted with the lan Watson (Environmental Health
Officer) and Alan Lynagh (District Surveyor).

is attached and

The pre application advice report

page 2




conditions requested by the Environmental Health Officer
and District Surveyor have been included as part of this
application.

The applicant has also pre consulted with Westminster
Police Licensing officer Sandy Russell and in addition
residents and local businesses and ward Councillors in
the nearby vicinity by way of stakeholders' meetings held
at The Connaughton the 20" March 2017.

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00
End: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 22:30
Seasonal variations/ Non- | None applied for.

standard timings:

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00
End: 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:00

Seasonal variations/ Non-

standard timings:

None applied for.

Adult Entertainment:

Not applicable.

2. Representations

2-A

Responsible Authorities

Responsible

Authority:

Environmental Health Consultation Team

Representative:

Mr lan Watson

Received:

18™ May 2017

The applicant has

LO1A.

submitted plans of the basement and ground floor reference 1063

This representation is based on the plans and operating schedule submitted.

page 3




The applicant is seeking the following

1. To provide for the Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ and ‘Off’ the premises Monday to Saturday
between 08.00 to 23.00 hours and Sunday 08.00 to 22.30 hours.

| wish to make the following representation

1. The hours requested for the Supply of Alcohol will have the likely effect of causing
an increase in Public Nuisance within the area and impact on Public Safety.

2-B Other Persons

Name: Mr Keith Gardner
Address and/or Residents 125 &127 Mount Street
Association:

Received: 17" May 2017

We would like to strongly object to the proposed license 17/04250/LIPN in Mount St.

We own properties in 125 (flat 2 and flat 3) and 127 (flat 3) Mount Street, where
members of our family have been resident for over 40 years.

The proposed use, with late opening and outside dining will irreversibly damage the
character of Mount St for the residents, and indeed the local businesses and community
here. We are already plagued by late night rowdy and drunken behaviour from various
establishments on Mount St, such as Finos and Delfinos - outside smoking, with
drinking in the street/public areas is simply not good. Adding another venue will only
increase this disturbance and have a detrimental effect on the area for all.

We would strongly oppose late opening hours, and would suggest that opening be
restricted to something reasonable such as 0800-1900 daily.

Outside tables would be very difficult to fit considering the venue and we would certainly
object to these for any time after 1800.

Finally, we would suggest that the site not have an alcohol license - as rowdy drunken
noisy behaviour is a serious blight to the residents already.

page 4




Name: Alan Hobart
Address and/or Residents 24 Farm Street
Association: London

W1J 5RQ

Received: 22" May 2017

I would like to register my objection to the application by Dean and Deluca, of 117
Mount Street, for the Sale by Retail of Alcohol during the hours of: Monday to Saturday:
08:00 to 23:00, Sunday: 08:00 to 22:30.

Having lost a vital amenity shop with the butchers that closed | was looking forward to
the opening of what | believed to be an amenity food shop, but having seen the license
application 1 am very concerned that this premises has applied to sell alcohol, for
consumption on and off the premises from early in the morning until late at night. The
area certainly doesn't need another bar, never mind about more outside drinking at
tables causing noise disturbance, blocking the pedestrian pathways and general public
nuisance. There have been many well documented problems with outside drinking at
surrounding public houses and the last thing we need is for this problem to grow. In the
immediate vicinity of the premises is a church and a school around the Mount Street
Gardens, | am also concerned that alcohol may be purchased with the intention of
consumption in these public gardens, intoxicated members of the public is a health and
safety risk to the children who play freely in these gardens as they coming and go to
and from school.

| feel that we are being swamped with outside drinking in our residential area and it is
an issue that needs to be reviewed thoroughly in Mayfair. You only have to look to the
top of mount Street, on the corner with South Audley St, to see out of control street
drinking in Mayfair, one can go anywhere in Europe and America and we do not see it
on the scale we have in Mayfair, please do not subject us to any additional . Lastly, for
a business selling grocery provisions etc. there is actually no need whatsoever to have
drinking on the premises.

Name: Mr Peter Wetherell
Address and/or Residents 102 Mount Street
Association: London

W1K 2TH

Received: 18th May 2017

| support the licensing application - the new premises and what they will offer - will have
a positive impact on Mount Street and the business and residential community in the
area.

| believe that the alcohol offering is complimentary to the retail of the shop and for the
wider area.

page 5




Name: Mr Ahmed Nassar
Address and/or Residents Flat 7
Association: 101 Mount Street

London
WI1K 2TQ
Received: 2" May 2017

| strongly object to having another place that serves alcohol open till late on Mount
Street. As it is we have enough drunk people walking around at night disturbing the
peace and not that long ago | caught a drunk person trying to snap the side mirror on
my car that was parked on Mount Street.

Name: Dr Ahmed Tahoun
Address and/or Residents Flat 2, 125 Mount Street
Association: London

W1K 3NS

Received: 16" May 2017

In order to protect our beautiful/quiet Mount Street, | wish to lodge three objections: (1)
the opening hours, (2) the outside tables, and (3) the consumption of alcohol on site.

| propose the following: opening hours to be from 7am-7pm, NO outside tables, and NO
consumption of alcohol on site.

Currently, the neighbourhood is already plagued by problems and nuisance from those
restaurants and wine cellars that serve alcohol and/or have outside tables (e.g., Delfino
and Fino's).

If the proposed Dean and Delcua Wine Cellar plans are approved, then the Mount
Street Mews will be transformed from its current beautiful residential character to a
meeting point of smokers and drunkards.

Thus, for the record, | am strongly opposed to the current proposal of Dean and Deluca.

Thank you very much for taking my opinion into consideration.

Name: Mrs Tetiana Torbina
Address and/or Residents 101 Mount Street
Association: London

WI1K2TQ

Received: 30™ April 2017

It is extremely noisy as it is on Mount str due to existence of such restaurants as Scott's
and George, the pub on the corner of South Audley str and Mount str. Sometimes at
night 1 can hear people shouting and talking very loud, my assumption it is due to an
amount of alcohol consumed..l. An hear people leaving the restaurants and the pub. lit
disturbs my and my husband's sleep a lot. Many times we had to physically go
downstairs and ask people to behave and have some respect as it is a residential area.
We certainly do not need another place where people can consume alcohol on Mount
str.

page 6




Name: Mrs Vivienne Loesch
Address and/or Residents 19 Balderton Flats
Association: Brown Hart Gardens

London
W1K 6TD
Received: 15™ May 2017

Public nuisance is not sufficiently avoided by the applicants proposals concerning
waste/recycling and deliveries times.

Instead:

There should be no movement of waste/recycling/ goods etc outside the premises
between the hours of 8.00pm and 8.00am.

There should be no deliveries between 8am and 8pm.
Reasons:

This is mixed residential/retail street; residents' quality of life will be negatively affected
by late evening deliveries, bottles noise, and waste/recycling collections.

Deliveries and servicing vehicles have noisy diesel engines - their driving to and from
the premises will cause noise nuisance in nearby residential or mixed streets. Numbers
of these vehicles using Mayfair streets needs to be reduced.

It is to be hoped that the company will at least raise the issue with their suppliers of
switching to Ipg/electric vehicles.

Name: Miss Jacqueline Hurst
Address and/or Residents 1 Carlos Place
Association: London

W1K 3JB

Received: 1% May 2017

| am looking forward to the new D&D although have two exceptions hence the
objection.

1. 11PM is too late at night to close and | suggest 7AM-7PM Mon-Sun is suitable.

2. Alcohol cannot be consumed on the premises. This is desperately important to me
not only to maintain the quiet neighbourhood but also that once this starts with one
premises, we will have more people trying to have tables outside and it will ruin Mount
street. We already have a lot of challenges on the street with the consumption of
alcohol at outdoor tables and it is already at max capacity with this issue.

Subject to these two issues being address - | would support the application.

page 7




Name: Mr Ron Whelan
Address and/or Residents 29A Brook Street
Association: London

wlk4dhe
Received: 4™ May 2017

The Mayfair Residents Group wishes to object to this application as it stands. Local
people were assured that this "Deli" would be some form of community operation which
would effectively replace Allen's the butchers. Instead, judging from this application,
what is being proposed is yet another licensed 'watering hole' in what is a highly
residential street. The MRG asks that (a) no alcohol should be served after 19.00 and
(b) that before that time, alcoholic drinks should only be served with a main meal.

Name: Mr Bernard Looney
Address and/or Residents 1 Carlos Place
Association: London

W1K 3AJ

Received: 1% May 2017

Generally very support of our new D&D. It will be a very welcome addition. There are
however two exceptions - which form the basis for the objection.

1. 11PMis too late at night. | suggest 7AM-7PM Mon-Sun.

2. Alcohol cannot be consumed on premises. This is desperately important to
maintaining the quiet feel of our neighbourhood. We already have sufficient challenges
on the street with the consumption of alcohol at outdoor tables.

Subject to these two issues being address - | would support the application.

Name: Ms Glenys Roberts
Address and/or Residents 18 Mount Street
Association: London

W1K 2RL

Received: 30™ April 2017

| object on behalf of my constituent neighbours at the late hours for this premises
including Sundays , the late sale of alcohol and the outside tables. This was presented
to the locals as a deli which would replace the renowned and longstanding butcher as a
local amenity in fact it seems an excuse for another alcohol driven cafe of which there
are already too many in this residential neighbourhood.. In particular any alcohol fuelled
bad behaviour on exiting will affect the Jesuit house next door where the priests retire
early in order to rise for early mass and residents immediately opposite who already
inconvenienced by customers exiting neighbouring Finos and the Pizza restaurant.
What the locals need is a daytime operation where we can buy staples and is not
masquerading as that in order to get a late night alcohol licence.

page 8




3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy HRS1 applies | (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in

this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(i) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy PB1 applies: Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that

the proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1,
PN1 and CHL1.

4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author:

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact:

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

page 9




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the

background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A
2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy
3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003
4 Application Form 24™ April 2017
5 Representation — Environmental Health 18™ May 2017
6 Representation — Keith Gardner 17" May 2017
7 Representation — Alan Hobart 22" May 2017
8 Representation — Peter Wetherell 18™ May 2017
9 Representation — Ahmed Nassar 2" May 2017
10 Representation — Ahmed Tahoun 16™ May 2017
11 Representation — Tetiana Torbina 30™ April 2017
12 Representation — Vivienne Loesch 15" May 2017
13 Representation — Jacqueline Hurst 30™ April 2017
14 Representation — Ron Whelan 4™ May 2017
15 Representation — Bernard Looney 30™ April 2017
16 Representation — Glenys Roberts 30™ April 2017

page 10




Appendix 1

Premises Plans

LJ
C N UG

= Y s
-
. RS

LW Bracand Ganerd 0w P

LTS M ted Al S

ﬂ |
*h Com St s o 1

TN
— [amm— _7

T drwrom 2o yow o wyr Bow swy
-

ot of e B S o -
Sv 3 scamsseet

ANy Mhet i A ks st 3

Fow Gaugmace & Lghing Key

& P longire
D e b
4
[
-

B
L Vs Gl Pae

P e et
I
B ey
L Ak 2
._2. Ewagency bxneas

1063 _.o._)

page 11



Appendix 2
Applicant Supporting Documents

Dean & Deluca
117 Mount Street, Mayfalr, W1K 3LA

FRATL N TEn I.JL.'. Cance ApDIICAaLON

Westminster City Council's Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing: Thursday 22™ June

LI

' Document Description Page
"Pre-application Report from lan Watson and Alan Lynagh -7
 Mount Street Presentation o 8-21
Dean & DeLuca Positioning Statement 22-24
Photographs of Dean & DelLuca Stores |25
 Photograph of 117 Mount Street (at present) |28
Licensing Statement & Biography — John Barton, Head of Dean & | 27 — 28
DelLuca London
 Correspondence with interested Parties 130-55

Document Ref : 2145936595

page 12



Office Name: lan Watson
Designation: Senlor Practitfoner
Ervironmantal Health

Date: 28/317
& Contact number; i s
Emall: lwatson E———
City of Westminster Sinec: i Welcn
Uniform Ref Number: 17/01608/PREAPM

Trading name of business and Address:
Dean & Deluca, 117 Mount Street. W1K 3NJ
Referance Number if Applicable: 17/01808/PREAPM

Licence: No Applicant/Sclicitor: Clare Cumulative Impact Area: No.
Eames, Poppleston Allen

Type of Business: Delicatessen and Butcher

Proposed Licensed Areas: Ground and Basament Floor,
Proposed Activities: Supply of Aleohol 'On’ and ‘Off sales
Proposed Alcohol Hours: Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 23.00 hours.

Pre application advice purpose: To assess the premises in relation o a proposed application for a
new Premises Licence to include both ‘On’ and 'Off sales of alcohol. The 'On’ sale of alcohol would
be for the genaral public and cover events such as wine tasting. To advise on technical sultability and
policy implications In advance of the appropriate application. The butchers shop Is located to the rear
of tha premisas In Mount Street Mewe with no direct connection o the delicatessan,

Background to application: The premises are currently closed and have never banafitted from a
premises licence. This would be the operator's first premises in London.

Issues discussed and actions taken:

Visit carried out by Alan Lynagh (District Surveyor Licensing - DS) and lan Watson (Environmental
Health — EH). The premises ware not accessible at the time of visit but the plans and proposed
operalion was discussed. The findings are detalled balow.

Proposed changes:

The premises are currently empty but the ground floor will comprise of an espresso bar, bakery,
mmmmnndgmmlourﬁwﬁnmandmuundgmduﬁmﬂmhﬂmmumm
international wine room.

The butchers shop will be In the mews and serve both raw and cooked meats.

page 13



| Pietrict Survevor Comments

Spread of Fire over Surface Finishes
|Thedauununwmmlua.nmmdwmnnmwulmuamuum finings In protected
escape routes and stairs, mhmarﬂamwmhnldingmmlrnneupmpthmm
Class 0 (BS 476) or Class B-83.d2 (BS EN 13501-1) surface spread of flame. This can be reduced o |
Clm1hru&mmuudwmtuﬁ:ﬁntumnntlﬂwmﬁrﬂmuuﬂrdﬂﬂmhbamw
treated and centification detalling this be provided.

Provision and Malntenance of Escape Routes
Nlamuparmtuandmdulndudlrumlmhuhmddbahuptunubumtad,mmllp—haw
wﬁm.ﬁudﬂphurd;unddumrldnnm.apuddmmmwldbcglvanl:utharnr
basement exit route and maintaining this route avallable for public use.

Spiral Stair

mapimllulrlnﬂ'nbamnthmﬁhﬁahwﬁhhghmhlmﬁmnfﬂwﬁrﬂnmmhmh
araallnadﬂudﬂ-mtrhmlsmmmMrmlnmmnmwvmm-mubnmuu
conspicuous and good primary and sacondary lighting provided to the staircase. In addition If
| required additional handralls should be provided to assist with any movement up and down the

Cartification
Cartificates shaould be obtained when appropriate or required by lew and be retzined on the
premises. This is not an exhaustive list but hopefully highlights the main areas for consideration: |

Structural stability, especially termporary structures:

All suspended cellings and omamenta! plasierwork: |
The electrical installation

All smergency lighting batteries

The fire alarm and wamning system: |
The fire fighting equipment;

Automatic door closure devices

Any emergancy telephones, public address systems and refuge alarms;

Any gas installations and gas appliances

Any boilers and clarifiers

All ventilation systems, including smoke and fire dampers;

Any safety curtains and smoke ventliators:

Lifts (both passenger and goods), escalators and suspanded or lifting equipment; |
Any other mechanical Installations; |
Lightning protection;

Lasers;

S‘Imballlghum, fog generators, smoke machines and bomb tanks; |
Fllm projectors.

A competent person, such as an appropriate qualiled engineer or a member of an appropriate
_lwu;imdbudyurlmhm_urmjnuﬂrmbﬂnwme_uppmpmw

page 14



|mww.amuumnmmmnmm.mawmsaeu I1SO / IEC 17020 will
WEHMMMMHHMWMMWNMHM,

Lighting |
Management lighting, Including emergency lighting, must be provided throughout the premises taking
Imnamuntanydurunsuﬂwalnndlmyuhﬁhaﬁmnmhunmarmnpundl. This will nead to
be checked to ensure that It Is working satisfaciorlly and that all parts function before the public are
admitted. Any failures of lighting must be checked and appropriate action taken, Major fallures of
Iiﬂlingwilmnnnllymumﬂﬂﬂwﬂmuadmﬂvlﬂunhouldmnmdhpuhlinanddlﬂwnm—
essentlal staff should leave the pramises.

General Fire/Public Safety Advice

It Is suggested that the following key points are considered in the general fira/public safety strategy
for the premisas:

* Means of escape from the premises should ba based on a simultaneous evacuation upon
activation of tha fire detection and alarm system and the system should Ideally be & minimum
L2 system in line with BS5838 part 1, This will allow meximum flendbllity when calculating
maximum occupancles as will give maximum early waming,

» Al fire doors and fire shutters should be maintained effectively self — closing and should not
be held open other than by approved devices.

. dediutumtﬂllnudtobulnllmtﬂﬁuhnthﬁmmvodﬂmurﬁﬂandTad-uiml
Standards for Places of Entertainment, (1ﬂmlnmdhcﬁmm4&nlntwu]1

. NIpr:m:tndaﬂtmmmbawmﬂmaﬂhaminlmmdmwmnmmmﬂuuhm
parts of the premisas, confirmation of the basement route and the use of the store areas off
this route need to be confirmed for consideration,

. MﬁmmmmmmMMHb&mmmmmmMardam
seals and all fire doors will comply with the relevant provisions of Table B1 of ADB,

L] vaucapemrh{nﬂ-urmmthmlnnrdkmryuu}vﬂlhumumdhymumnmymdtﬂgm
mmmmasmpm1ummmllbebmuhmﬂmmm
recommendations of BS 5489: Part 4

Means of Escape and Public Safety:

Trngmundﬂnurptl:nctpunahamaﬂnmandhummdurﬂrhyhfmntwﬂmnmdw{&wd
nmnhu].Thnhammthmodhyaainulanmnnmdaﬂnnmemmpﬂnmfniho
hmmmwuunuugmundﬂwmm“mpuhpmmlnnmam.mm
distance to this entrance door must be within the permitted maximum of 18m. No capacity Is
prnpnnndunﬂmgmundﬂoorbuﬂamnxhumnfﬂp&mnu{umludlmshﬂ}mﬂdbauprnpouad
Hl’empmlnrfnrﬂ'nbuamnt.Thehamaﬂlimnadummldbumudfnrbothhdhplwd
alcohol and for the tasting of alcohol,

page 15



Public Nulsance and Licensing Policy:

The pramises have never been IthwmﬂvﬁmmMammﬂhﬂnﬂmm‘
complaints. The upper floors of the bullding are residential use a& well as opposits the building in
Mount Street Mews.

It is likely that i a premises licence application seeks extensive hours or regulated entertainment
mnnuﬁnmiommayruultThbwmidabnbaﬂumemnfmmlhblummu
would have to be time limited to minimise general nuisance from users Into the later hours,

ThepmmlnmunlthnmwclnmtodInﬂ-ubumﬂandmhhhwcmhmuhm
maﬂm&l’uultluaahyhapublnﬂmddbelnﬂodtoﬂmﬂnpmnﬂnuamnﬂoﬂmpm-hnukad
tasting events/promotion events in the basement.

Thea premises are not located within a designated cumulative Impact area as defined in Westminster
City Council's licansing palicy. Therefore there Is no pollcy presumption to refuse an application for
the supply of alcohol ‘On’ or "Off the premises subject to sufficient and satisfactory conditions being
applied to address the licensing objectives.

There Is no proposal to add regulated entertainment to the licence application but to rely on the
exempt status of entertainment for the premises.

Licensing Position:
A new application would be required for the Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ and "Off the premises.

As the premises are not located within any defined cumulative Impact area then the hours of
oparation could refiect the ‘core hours’ as stated within Westminster's Licensing policy but due to the
immediate presance of residents the hours should ba more restrained.

This baing
Supply of Alcoho! “On’ the premises
Monday to Sunday 10.00 - 23.00 hours.

Supply of Alcohol *Off the pramisas
Monday to Sunday 08.00 - 23.00 hours.

The proposed trading hours of the premises are 07.00 - 23.30 hours to pamit customers to enjoy
earty moming beveraga/food with an additional 30 minutes fo finish thelr drinka/food,

mmummnundmammyumwmmn-hnpmln Mount Streat Mews
wants to sell alcohol then a separate premises licence would be required. This Is due to there
being no physical Internal connection between 117 Mount Street and the buichers shap In
Mount Street Mews for sither staff members or the public.

It Is advised that any plan submitted includes the private front extemnal area within the licensed area
to ensure ‘On’ sales of alcohol is permitted fo those tables and chais. To minimisa
nuisancafcompiaints any consumption of alcohol to the tables and chairs to the side of the buliding
on Mount Strest Mews would be as part of an ‘Off sals, if required, but should be limited.

page 16



To address the licensing objectives with regard to the Licansing Policy the following conditions are
proposed.

The supply of alcohol for consumption ‘On' the premises shall be by walter or waitress service
only except to persons within the basement wina room.

Food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shell be availsble in ail parts
of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption ‘On’ the premises.

After 21.00 hours alcohol shall only be sold for consumption ‘On’ the premises by persons
attending a pre-booked and bona fide private function or event to which members of the
public are not admitted. A register of the event, organiser and number of persons attending
H'nwmlurnllbakaptatmaprﬂnilnllndmﬂ!ﬂmlhhlufnrh’nmuulmpaﬂumhymlhu
or an authorised officer of tha Councll,

The number of persons permitted within the basament at any one time (axcluding staff) shall
not excaed 20 paraons.

There shall be no self service of aicohol on the ground fioor of the premises.

Alcohol consumed outside the premises bullding shall only be consumed by patrons seated at
tables.

All sales of alcohol for consumption ‘Off the premises shall be in sealed containers only, and
shall not be consumed on the premisas,

Mo super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) or above shall be
sold at the premises except for premium beers sold in glass botties.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises whers the only
acceptable forms of Identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a
driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

The premises shall Install and maintain a comprehansive CCTV system as per the minimum
requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be
covered enabling frontal Identification of every pereon entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licansable activities and
during all imes when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored fora
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made
available Immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the
precading 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who Is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premise Is opan. This staff member must be
ahlatnMalﬁlhunrammmumunwmm“dmﬂmma@wdm

page 17




with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure
of the premisas which gives rise to a nuisance.

After 21.00 hours all outside tables and chairs shall be removed or rendered unusable.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of
local residents and businesses and leave the area quistly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and use the area quistly.

During the hours of operation of the premisas, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient
measures are In place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from
customers In the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be swept
end or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordanca with the
approved refuse storage amangements by close of business.

The premises licence holder shall ansure that any patrons drinking andfor smoking cutside
the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as to ensure that
there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.

The approved amangements at the premises, including means of ascapa provisions,
emergency waming equipment, the electrical installation and mechanical equipment, shall at
all material times be maintained In good condition and full working order.

The means of escape provided for the premisas shall be maintained unobstructed, free of trip
hazards, be immedlately available and clearly identified in accordance with the plans
provided.

ANl smergency exit doors ehall be available at all matarial times without the uss of a key,
code, card or similar means.

All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not held open other than
by an approved device.

The edges of the treads of steps and stalrways shall be maintained so as to be conspicuous.

A record shall be kept detalling all refusad sales of alcohol, The record should Include tha
date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused the sale.
The record shail be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorisad
officer of the City Council at ali times whilst the premise Is opan.

officer of the City Councll or the Police, which will record the following:

An incldent log shall be kept at the premises, and made avallabla on request to an authorised
(a) all crimes reported to the venue

page 18



" {b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints recelved conceming crime and disordar
(d) any Incidents of disorder
(e) all selzures of drugs or offensive weapons
() any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(@) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

+ All waste shall be proparly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 minutes
before the scheduled collection times.

+ No delivaries to the premises shall take place betwesan 23.00 and 08.00 hours.

* Al putside tabies and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 21,00 hours each day.

» No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed In
outside areas batwean 23.00 hours and 08.00 hours.

= The Licenca will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as satisfactory by the
Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has been removed from the
Licence.

= Before the premises open fo the public, the plans as daposited will ba checked by the
Environmental Health Consultation Team fo ensure they are an accurais reflection of the
premises constructed. Where the premises leyout has changed during the course of
construction new plans shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and
| the Licensing Authority.

|
Concluslon

Due to the location of residential premises within the immedlate vicinity it |8 advised that any
application for a premises lcence is suitable limited by hours and activities. The premises should rely
on the exempt status of regulated entartalnment Is this is to ba provided. Activities extemal to the
premises, licensable or not, should be restricted by condition to minimise nulsance into the later
hours. The use of the external area needs to be properly suparvised and managed.

A separate premises licence would be required for the bulchers shop If licensable activiles are
sought for this location. Conditions are proposed to minimise the Impact on the locality,

:Tha proposed basement capacity of the premises addresses Public Safety and no additional public
safety concems are ralsed,

As part of the application process it |s advised that the other respansible authorities will also need to
assass the proposals and may wish to make additional comments.

| Please note that any advice given will not guarantee that your application will be granted by the Licensing
Service and the Environmental Health Consultstion Team may still choose to make a represantation to the
application submitted.

page 19



"VYOMN14d @ NV3d

page 20



spiepue}s Suisiwosdwodun SI9WO0SNI JNO 199
leys sjonpoud poddns pue 8anponul 4aA0asip 03 ‘BujuuiBaq
9y} 30uls useq sey pue ‘s| |eo3 ¥ON13A B NvVIA 2uL

2qojd sy}

PunoJE Wwouy s1onpoid Poo) 1Semau PUE 1Saq B} JO JUSWILIOSSE
PiEMI0}-POO) B 81eind 0} Ajjua)sisiad YoM Sp "82UB||99Xa J0)
1senb S|y} 0} paWWod die spadye POO) |BUONBUIBII JO Wea}
AnQ “Bujuiensus pue Supes ‘Bupjood 1o s1esn ueainaids 1saq
S.,PHUOM By} pulj 0} UOISSIW INO U3q sey Y sueak Ot Auesu Jo4

AdJO1SIH

page 21



Moo 8yj,
o1|8a) Moer

.uojssed ayj,
BoNoQ o18ioNn

Sujesg ay],
ueaq fsof

SHAANNO4 JNO

10

page 22



133MLS INNOW

*vON13d B8 Nv3aa

11

page 23



AN Y2M3QA 2 v

ANOJIOY N Yyum padieyd
AN VIN130 B NV3Q 40 peay pajuioddy - 9102 1)

ssauisng
SN JO punoJeusny a3 Ym paxsel ‘yoN13a
'3 NV2Q 30 00D se aoed Aq pajujoddy - y10Z O

YaoN13a B NY3a
pue adeq uaamaaq |eap Jj0iq 03 padjay - $T0Z [

puejieyy pue
£340) U} S31035 U0 O) BISY 0} PIAOW - 0TOZ [

(reqng “se3ep ‘yemny) 15e3 3ppIN
u| s3103s ||e pauado pue Ja8euepy suopesadg
|euogeusaqu| se yDM3A 3 Nv3a paulor - 900Z 0

0253 pue 120uads
2 SUEN UM iN a3 u Sunuegs Jajielay 1eaue) O

dIHSHd3dAdAVv3I™T MN

12

page 24



sdnuAs ‘Asuoy

<4904 § saup ‘SIAIRSUO) ‘SuUBWIPUD) Supyo
‘safiesanag ‘peus ‘s3ones ‘Biseq Bupjeg SBIEMISNOH pesyy peasg SEO0LD) 2N
‘siapen 'ssumian ‘sujuoseas ‘syeg ‘sway [pqe] yeAd Asozey peasg ayy Saejodoy) Esasg
‘sajpooN ‘sory ueBauiA ‘SO YON13A B NV3Q 30 UoRDSjes Asfeg asouwinig SAE|000Y) Sf|EM P [BUUOGIRYD)

“sisijepads -

3 PUE ISEO UOPUOT ISEINOYS PUE LOHIEIO| I3 YIM 3Uj| U) BUOP 34 [IIM JUSWDJD B3} PUR YOO ¥ 'SPadu AepAsars pue Anued
"UOISEII0 10} SINPOI LM SIOWOISTD 5,3 IPIACI JIIM VIITTIA B NVIQ ‘Sway 3nbiun papodu pue |230] pa1aejes-aid J0 saes e yBnay)

"PUEjaJ] pue Y SLR punae pue U| Woy aonpaud jeuoseas -~ =
.gaauvngugnzﬁc.Egggzﬁog&gs:gga? !
‘N

*ease snofBnsasd spg v panjea
asjadxe pue Ayjenb a3 Bunayo doys POOYINOGUBIN XMt AJUO INO PA3PUI PUE 35 JNC UGG 03 UORESD (B3] AU} SB 193N IUNOW 95 I

“S3LIUNGD § SS0JIE SAI0IS (S SN0 UM 210U Jo J3f|eal Jaunnod [euonewsaiu) pasiuBodes Auo
313 0qur umoul aagy am sBUIULEIQ BIQINY JNO WOLY BIBYM HIOA MIN ‘OHOS Ul DIE SI00Y INQ

"UORIEIO0] {UOD] UE LONS WA PAASDS [OM 29 || YOMEA '8 NVAA OL
GNd N pUe UOPUOT SY3 INPOQU| PUB PURIY JNO ISTIMOYS 03 AYuniioddo aug AYg oW

*sysunoy
[EUOREU.IIN! PUE IRSILIOP Y10 puE uoRendod 3040 JjejAsly ) ‘UBPISI [£30] BulAsas

doys poownoqyBiau mau e o uoREd0) BRI B 3q I VOMTIEA B NV3Q wansaunow (S0

Auedwo) eey elpuj Jse3

V¥DM3a 8 Nv3a
LIHNLS INNOW

page 25



14

Ayjepads .

saled .
SOid .
¥3aM D “6°3 “suogowoid fay) ‘Squaipaibuy pulf 0 pioy ‘10307 ‘JDU0SDIS YSaid swey .
uny 343 uo SyoUS ‘D3| ‘2affo) ‘Yos “SBUIUOSVIS :saUOBAD) paumO quey .
1599 %0¥ 49128 %0S ‘PO0D K0T : anfoA Jo AyivialH Mod .

S,NJS 000 Alrewixoiddy Angjnog .«

uosodold Pnposd ayL pogysay .

s13yaIng SMa

Aseuopoguo)y .«
spooy padeyseq .
wooy 3sdY)

SPeUS .

page 26

oggqeln .
30Npoud ysaly .
Asyeg .

Jeg ossaudsy .

100}4 punoig

133¥1S INNOW L1

dOHS IHL



ANMVINOGLELIOD

HLNOWNOW

Jeg ossaids3 ay)

ASYLS INNOW L1 ]

dOHS 3HL

page 27



QOOHUENOAHDIIN FHLONIDVY

16

page 28



17

_ Aegay

|

40 (pimMpues Jseoy

page 29

L' ® | AMIHOLNG SMIW YL

J3FYLS ANNOM L1t

dOHS FHL



TIR A TSRS

TRADITIONAL SERVICE STYLES AND ERITISH PRODUCE

page 30

TEATE T TN

18



uifuesoy Aq paisoH ‘Bupuaaz iysng
SEUNSHYD 3831S JUNOW v
WBIN suing
wCT SNOUOID 3y |
19319 18 133 ‘SIBUUIM PIEMY POOS 18310
uaA3 Bugise] sum ysiug
PJBA S, 19N Aq PaisoH Bujuanz aupm pue asaay)

SJUaA3 Ajunwwo)

page 31

saufedwey)y

Wooy Ul |euoieusaqu)

133YLS INNOW 411

dOHS 3HL



EXTRACRDINARY TASTES

WINE SELECTION AND TASTING ROOM

A!:‘\\

\L_'—W
= \' iR, .—.:n: .:sg—_, /

page 32

IR ATWRE [N

- < o U



e - - s =
= L 15 o T
. 4 ”J-4M..1Av 4 JA
p € e
. -
Feow doveguliol

-

A0 ,.Lu_.,_,_u#u.« (N AE O REVE

~ Ly

21

page 33



DEAN & DELUCA MOUNT STREET.

Place:

In the 1700's Mount Street was the longest road owned by the Grosvenor Estate, and derived its
name from an area called Mount Field. At that time, it was an important thoroughfare between
Central London and Tyburn where public executions were carried out.

The Street was completely overhauled in the late 1880's where-after it became a fashionable
shopping district.

Allen’s of Mayfalr opened its doors In 1830 and was originally sited on South Audley Street. In 1880
it moved to Mount Street and before its closure in October 2015 was London’s oidest Butchers and
was a favourite of Residents and some of London’s top Chefs providing meat to many of London’s
finest establishments including, The Connaught, Claridges, The Dorchester, The Berkeley, and The
Savoy.

DEAN & DELUCA, a company with a rich heritage, sees Mount Street as the Ideal location to open its
first, and Inltially only, Neighbourhood Store, offering the quality and expertise valued In this
prestiglous area,

Alongside a Butcher, The Mount Street Store will offer an Espresso Bar, Freshly Baked Bread and
Pastries, a Deli Service, a Walk-in Cheese and Charcuterle Room, Wines and Beers, and Local
Produce from the best British sources. Key to the success of Mount Street will be a drive to offer the
best in ‘Market Foods’ and ‘Ingredients’ from around the world which Is a founding principle of
DEAN & DELUCA.

DEAN & DELUCA’s roots are In SoHo, NYC, and were born from offering a unique service and
unbeatable knowledge of its products. Through a series of pre-selected local and imported items
DEAN & DELUCA will provides its customers with products for occaslon, pantry, and everyday needs.

page 34

22



DEAN 8 DELUCA will retain its ‘Neighbourhood Heart' In the heart of Mayfair providing a much-
needed amenity for residents whilst also hoping to attracting London's Foodies looking for those
hard to find ingredients, this remains true to the DEAN & DELUCA ethos as a ‘Purveyor of Fine Food'

David Coilins Deslgn Studlo has been trusted with the design, as with 30 years working on iconic and
important London interlors they know and understand the market and will ensure to celebrate the
importance of the existing location.

Product:

The Store itself occupies just under 2,700 square feet and will offer most of the Product Categories
DEAN & DELUCA Fans will expect. Although the size of the offer will be smaller than our 10,000-5q.
ft. SoHo Store, the same attention to detail and product ethos will be In effect when choosing which
products make the cut.

For 40 Years, it has been our Mission to find the world’s best epicurean treats for cooking eating and
entertaining. We work persistently to curate a food forward assortment of the best and newest food
products from around the globe.,

Every product at DEAN & DELUCA is chosen for a reason and comes with a provenance and a story.
We want to offer our customers the opportunity to explore the world through our wide variety of
products, ingredients and ready to eat foods. We hope our store will unfold like a great journey,
revealing different experiences as you make your way through the space.

The Store will range just over 1,200 ltems across 8 Categories:

Bread & Pastry
Packaged Foods
Confectionary

Dalry

Produce

Wines and Beers
Cheese and Charcuterie
= Butchers

« Deli

We are working hand in hand with some of the UK's best suppliers to hand craft our range to meet
the needs of our customers. Imported Products from around the globe will sit alongside the very
best Britain and Ireland has to offer, with a great selection of ‘Great Taste Award’ winners In
evidence.

Food Theatre, Product Sampling and Producer Demonstrations will all be daily occurrences in the
store, and each and every member of staff will have been given the best product knowledge which
they will be actively encouraged to impart to customers.

We hope to bring those Hard to Find ingredients to your Kitchen Table coupled with an attitude of If
we do not have It we will find It for you'

Alongside our local and internationally inspired range will be a selection of DEAN & DELUCA's most
popular private Label items. Ranging from our exceptional DOP Chiantl Classico EVOO, to our lconic
New York Cheesecake Caramels.

13

page 35



Area Areasg. Ft

Ground Floor Retall 1,350
Basement Retail T 400 |
Basement BOH 8%
Total Retall 1,750 -

| Tatal Gross Area B 2,600
Product Categories*

Category Number of Products in Category |

Bakery 50
Fresh Produce - [ 50 — 1
Espresso Bar 20
Cheese B Charcuterie ~ 0
Packaged Foods 650

| Confectionary and Chocolates 150

| Sandwiches & Salads 20 =
Wines & Beers w
Butchery . 100 T
Total B ' 1210° |

" *iay be subject to Change
Store Opening Times*

[ Retail Store Trading Hours | Butchers Trading Hours

- MONDAY | 7.30am-3pm* | MONDAY 9.00am - 6.00pm
TUESDAY 7.30am - 9pm* TUESDAY 9,00am - 6.00pm

| WEDNESDAY 7.30am - 9:m* WEDNESDAY 5.00am - 6.00n m

| THURSDAY 7.30am - 9pm* THURSDAY 9,00am - 6.00pm
FRIDAY 7.30am —9pm* FRIDAY 9,00am — 6.00nm

| SATURDAY 8.00am ~9pm* SATURDAY 9.00am —4.00pm
SUNDAY 8.00am —5pm SUNDAY gl | Closed |
“*iioy be subjject to Change

Opening Is to be Confirmed, but we are aiming for End September.

page 36

24



page 37

NHOA MIN ‘OHOS



page 38



Dean & DeLuca

117 Mount Street, Mayfair, W1K 3LA
Licensing Statement of John Barton, Head of Dean & DeLuca UK

hmhmtmmyﬂmum. I have extensive experience in the retail market and have
worked at Dean & Deluca since 2006,

Aaunholunlnhmmoddnmmm.mmiﬂawﬂ e first and foremost a retail store,
However, -wmammrmmilmm-wmmmhuhm
Mm.mhmwwadmlmmhhmhhd available for off-sales along with
facilities within the store, predominantly for food, with an ancillary alcohol offer.

I-hﬂmutnblhludhfmmurhlhn'lulﬂmbcﬂbnhrDQanEDd.uuwnmmn
mmnh“ummﬂummunrmmmhlﬂ
mmmuw.mmmmmmmwmma
BcnmrandMorEnmmll-mmomﬂuﬂanynqhmdm'ln‘."lhnnmdlhu.mh
Sandy Russell of the Metropolitan Police,

mmzﬂmm*uhﬁammummmmmmmm
ﬂnmrﬂtwmldbomrﬂw-thdhmuwmmmmpumwltr.hrll-lﬂunmmi
licensing application. The guest list for the event included local Ward Counciliors; Glenys Roberts,
Mnehmmmchurm.ﬁlm.hmhmmmﬂummwuw.mhﬂu
mmmmmm'awmmmhmmmmmdumk
mumamu.mmmmmmmwmmmmm

mmmmummuwwmmmwm“mmmm
mmnﬂummmlhhlmﬂmuﬂmmmw“
m-mmnm-ummm.uummmmmwmmm
thmmm,mhmm-mnﬂmmﬂmmm
in respect of the sale of alcohol which Is the only licensable activity sought.

111ammwmnmmummmmw-MMnumtr-MdDma
Deluca is less than 5%. That figure also includes spirits and we are not seeking to sell spirits at
mummmm.mmmmmm;-m. 83% of those are off-sales with
only T?ﬁnruhsnmbyinMummpﬁmmmamﬂpmdﬂum,ﬂ
hmm.mmmmmdﬂummmmummmmmmm

Document Ref : 2145936598

page 39

27



Inwmrrtapmhlm.MunlymmmquhdbynummmmmmnﬁmamrMh
mﬂmmmummmmuhmmmmmmmumm.
rnourttmrﬁﬂ-umlhkanphmhihlusrmulnmdndmkhmkmnhmlaundmd
cartaln Dean & Deluca products.

lnlum'rmwwlbdhwuurmruhmnsvutﬂlbuhapuﬁﬂnammwmnnhﬂu
mw.umummmmmmmm-w“mmml

not have any negative impact, or undermine the licensing objectives and Westminster City
Council's Licensing Policy.

Document Ref : 2145956598 Page 2 of 2 L12008/1

page 40

28



0L BN
YN YON130 9 NY3Q §0 PeaH 'uoyeg
)4 ‘Ban 100

ULEO Y 38

puney

BN

D Ol

“ueld INOJOY HN Y Supaayap Yum padieyd

N V2130 8 NV3Q j0 peay pauioddy - 9T0Z «

VSN SHOA M3N uj paseq

‘Y2130 8 Nv3A 40 000 se pajujoddy - pI0Z »

"puejiey | PUE E3.0) U] S3I0NS

Y230 8 Nv3Q uado 03 ejsy 03 paroW - 0T0Z

"(1eqnQ “se3ep ‘yemny) 1se3 ppIN
uf 521035 pauado pue JaBeuepy suonesadQ

|euoRieuIalu| se YDM13a 8 NV3A P3UIor - 9002 »

‘J1d 09531 YIm JoSeuRly JEIDUSLD) SE SIBSA E

‘adosng
PUE )N 3Y3 SS0JO. 530y 300 PesH pue 2ol

jo Ayauen e u) J2ouads 1§ SUe Yum sIeak 8T«

uojleg uyor

29

page 41



George Domleo

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

DOCID:
SENTON:

Dear Lols

Clare Eames

20 April 2017 16:42

Im'

Dean & Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfair - New Premises Licence
Application - FAD Lois Peltz

Dean & Deluca - Draft Application Form.pdf

2145885736
20/04/2017 16:41:33

nmhvﬂytnmynuathcmnmnhtunhm‘Hrﬁlbdhﬂmm}rdhm‘upplmruram
Premises Licence for Dean & DelLuca. My clients were delighted with tha positive feedback from the local
community however, as promised prior to submitting the application, | attach a copy for your further

congideration.

My client is confident that we have taken on board all of the concems of the local community and have found
an appropriate balance to meet the licensing requirements of Dean and Deluca while mindful of thair desire to
live and work harmoniously with their neighbours.

| will be submitting the application in the next few days but please do not hasitate to contact me should you

have any quastions.
Kind regards
Clare

page 42

30



George Domleo

SENTON:

Dear Glenys

Clare Eames

20 April 2017 16:43

lgm

Deand: Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfair - Mew Premises Licence
Application

Dean & Deluca - Draft Application Form,pdf

2145885803
20/04/2017 16:42:46

It was lovely to meet you at the Connaught on the 20™ March to discusa my client's application for a new
Premises Licence for Dean & DaLuca. My clients were delighted with the positive feedback from the local
community however, as promised prior fo submitting the application, | attach a copy far your further

conslderation.

My client is confident that we have taken on board all of the concems of the local community and have found
an appropriate balance to meat the licensing requirements of Dean and Deluca while mindful of thelr desire to
live and work harmaoniously with thelr neighbours.

lwilhuubwﬁthqﬂuapplmﬁmhhm:tluwdmwtph-ndnnmhcdmtomrtﬂmumuym

have any questions.
Kind regards
Clare

page 43

n



ﬂlﬂrﬂl Domleo

From: Glenys Roberts <Glenys.Robe

Sent: 20 April 2017 1719

To: Clare Eames

Subject: Re: Deand: Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfair - New Premises Licence
Application

DOCID: 2145885890

Dear Clare thank you for sending me the application. I do think these hours including Sundays are
quite long and smack more of a wine bar than a deli. | am asking some locals what they think and
will get back to you. Alcohol with breakfast? Alcohol to take away till 11 when we are surrounded
by homeless drinkers? I'll get back to you

Glenys

Sent from my iPad

On 20 Apr 2017, at 16:44, Clare Eames <C Eames@popall.co uk> wrote:

Externsl Sander

Dear Glanys

It was lovely to meet you at the Connaught on the 20™ March to discuss my cllent's
application for a new Premises Licence for Dean & DeLuca. My cllents wera delightad with
the positive fesdback from the local community however, as promised prior to submitting the
application, | attach a copy for your further consideration.

My cliant is confidant that wa have taken on board all of the conceme of the local community
and have found an appropriate batance to meet the licensing requirements of Dean and
DalLuca while mindful of their desire to live and work harmoniousky with thelr nelghbours.

| will ba submitting the appllcation in the next few days but please do not hesitate to contact
me should you have any questicns.

Kind regards
Clare

Clare Eames | Partner

Poppleston Allen
E: C.EamesiBicooall.co.uk

| T: 0203 855 7750 | M: 07568 435 484 | W: wrw,popall.co.uk

Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No:
76244). The professional rules to which we are subject are the Solicitors Code

page 44



Geo rge Domleo

From: Clare Eames

Sent 20 April 2017 17:33

To: "Glenys Roberts'

Subject: RE: Deanf Deluca, 117 Mount Streat, Mayfair - New Premises Licence
Application

DoaD: 2145885895

Dear Glenys

Thanks for your response and | can confirm that the hours are as discussed at the consultation meeting. My
client was keen to ensure that we were very transparent In respect of what we would be seeking and how
the hours would operate,

If you look at the conditions you will see that post 9pm is only for pre booked private functions and thess
functions will be in the basemeant where the capacity is limited to 20, As such off sales will finish at 9pm daily
and you may also recall that due to the community lease restrictions that only wines and beer can be sold.

Please do call me for any additlonal clarification.
Kind regards

Clare

From: Glenys Roberts [umm}'m‘__ =

Sent: 20 Aprll 2017 17:19
To: Clare Eames
Subject: Re: Dean Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfair - New Premises Licence Application

Dear Clare thank you for sending me the application. I do think these hours including Sundays are
quite long and smack more of a wine bar than a deli. | am asking some locals what they think and
will get back to you. Alcohol with breakfast? Alcohol to take away till 11 when we are surrounded
by homeless drinkers? I'll get back to you

Glenys

Sent from my iPad
On 20 Apr 2017, at 16:44, Clare Eames <C.Eames@popall.co.uk> wrote:

External Sender

Dear Glanys

It was lovely to meet you at the Connaught on the 20" March to discuss my client's
application for a new Premisas Licenca for Dean & Deluca. My cliants were delighted with
the positive feedback from the local community however, as promised prior to submitting the
application, | attach a copy for your further consideration.

My client is confident that we have taken on board il of the concems of the local community

and have found an appropriate balance to meet tha licensing requiremants of Dean and
Deluca while mindful of thelr desire to live and work harmoniously with their neighbours.

page 45

33



ElﬂrEI Domleo

From: Glenys Roberts <Glenys.Roberts |-

Sent: 20 April 2017 1%:00

To: Clare Eames

Subject: Re: Deanf Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfair - New Premises Licence
Application

Attachments: imageGeab0?.PNG

DoQD: 2145891476

In actually eway till Tuesday and it's a bit difficult to read the details of attachments. I may be wrong
but don't think it's says how many people will be able to eat and drink outside or those outside for
smoking. We can take this up again when I'm back

Regards Glenys
Sent from my iPhone
On 20 Apr 2017, at 17:34, Clare Eames <C.Eames{@popall co.uk> wrote:

Dear Glenys

Thanks for your response and | can confirm that the hours are as discussed at the
consultation meeting. My dlient was keen to ensure that we were very transparent in
respect of what we would be seeking and how the hours would operate.

If you look at the conditions you will see that post 9pm is anly for pre booked private
functions and these functions will be in the basement where the capacity Is limited to 20. As
such off sales will finish at 9pm daily and you may also recall that due to the community
lease restrictions that only wines and beer can be sold.

Please do call me for any additional clarification.
Kind regards

Clare

Clare Eames | Partnar

Poppleston Allen .
E: C.Esmesflipooall.couk | T: 0203 853 7750 | M: 07866 436 464 | W: www,popail.co.uk

Landan Offica: The Stanley Building, 7 Pancras Square, London, N1C 4AG

<imagebesh0TPNG> = _ . —
From: Glenys Roberts

Sent: 20 April 2017 17:19

To: Clare Eames

Subject: Re: Dean& Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfair - New Premises Licence Application

*

34

page 46



Michelle Steward

From: Clare Eames

Semt: 26 April 2017 11:41

To: ‘grobert (NG

Subject: FW: Deand Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfair - New Premises Licence
Application

Attachments: App checked & approved by CE.pdf

DOCD: 2145892151

SENTOM: 26/04/2017 11:40:47

Dear Glenys,

Further to my email below, there was one condition missing from the draft application that | sent you that has
now been incorporated, In particular this deals with the fact that alcohol will not be permitied to be consumed
on the Premises until 10am although alcohol can be sold off the Premises from Bam - this is a similar
arrangement to Mount Street Dell which might assist

Any questions, please lat me know.
Kind regards

Clare _ . ... R —

From: Clare Eames

Sent! 20 Aprl 2017 16:43

To:

Subject: Deang Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfalr - New Premises Licence Application

Dear Glenys

It was lovely to mest you at the Connaught on the 20™ March to discuss my client's application for a new
Premises Licance for Dean & Deluca. My clients were delighted with the positive feedback from the local
community howaver, as promiged prior to submitting the application, | attach a copy for your further
conslderation.
Mydinnthmn‘l‘ldmtﬂﬂmhmﬁnmhﬂddhmnﬂhhﬂlmmnﬁmdmmm
an balance to meet the licensing requirements of Dean and Deluca while mindful of their desire to
live and work harmoniously with their neighbours.

| will be submitting the application In the next few days but please do not hesitate to contact me should you
have any questions.

Kind regards
Clare

page 47



Michelle Steward

From: Clare Eames

Sent: 26 April 2017 11:42

To: ‘choi S

Subject: Dean & Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfair - New Premises Licence
Application - FAO Lois Peliz

Attachments: App checked & approved by CE pdf

DoaD: 2145892156

SENTON: 26/04/2017 11:41:45

Dear Lois,

Further to my emall below, thare was one condition missing from the draft application that | sent you that has
now been incorporated. In particular this deals with the fact that alcohol will not be permitted to be consumed
on the Premises until 10am although alcohol can be sold off the Premises from Bam - this is a similar
arangamaent io Mount Strest Dell which might assist

Any questions, please let me know.
Kind regards
Clare

From: Clare Eames

‘Santz 20 April 2017 16:42

To: 'chal

Subject: Dean & , 117 Mount Street, Mayfalr - New Premises Licence Application - FAD Lals Peltz

Dear Lois
It was lovely to meat you at the Connaught on the 20™ March to discuss my cllent's application for a new

Premises Licence for Dean & DeLuca. My cllants ware delighted with the positive feedback from the local
community however, as promised prior to submitting the application, | attach a copy for your further
consideration.

Mydlmtllmrrﬁdmmlmhlvaﬁmnmbﬂﬂlldmlmmtﬂmlbﬁlmuﬂtylmmm
balance to meet the loensing requiremants of Dean and Deluca while mindful of their desire to
Mﬂwkhmﬂuwmmmhhouu

| 'will ba submitfing the application in the next few days but please do not hesltate to contact me should you
have any questions.

Kind regards
Clare

page 48

36



From: Clare Eamés

Sent: 18 May 2017 11:59

To: ‘rwhelan i

Subject: Dean & Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfair, W1K 3LA - New Premises
Licence Application

DoaD: 2145922964

SENTON: 18/05,/2017 11:58:37

Dear Ron

| hope this emall finds you well.

You may recall mesting with my clients at their stakeholder engagement evening on 20" March at the
Connaught Hotel. During the pre-consultation mesting, my cllent wes able to explain thelr proposals in relation
to the new Premisas Licence application for Dean & Deluca. As you will recall, my clients ara working clossly
mammmnr.uhnhmumnhdﬂwumnmmunhrbmwnhnﬁnﬂnm:mmﬂyhHm.mtanttnf
both a butcher and assoclated delicatessen. As part of the premises offer there ls proposed to be an
wmwhrmmwﬂmwmrﬁnmmmwwdmm“dlbelmhdm
ﬂudubuhdutﬂhprmilu,wﬂm“unqiimd,mﬂymhhmpﬂmm-ndpﬂhmhwﬂ
glass of wine that somebody might like to try before buying a bottie, or perhape with their lunch.

Mjrdmhu{yrrmmddurtluthabumlhundlaryhﬂumluuufhpmﬂuundvﬂllmﬂmm
awyﬂndlpﬁﬂhhﬁnm.ham.ﬂﬂmmmmummhmmm
and Senior Environmantal Health Officer at Westminster City Councll, a package of very comprehansive
conditions have been submitted with the new licenca application to ensure that there is no negative Impact on
tha licensing objectives. My client is confident that the premises will have a positive impact on Mount Street
and the business and residential community in the area.

In light of all this, | would be grateful If you could conslder providing a positive representation in favour of the
new premises licence application following your attendance at the stakeholder engagement evening, as |
mﬁlmmmm&mwmmmmdmmmmmhm
22™ May 2017.

You can contact the licensing department in the following ways and please quote 'Ref: 17/04250/LIPN - Dean
& Daluca":

Post — Public Protection & Licensing, Westminster City Coundil, Portland House, 22™ Floor, Bressenden
Place, Victoria, Londen, SWHE BRS

Emall - liognsing@westminster.gov.uk

Should you have any queries then please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Clare

37

page 49



George Domleo

From: Clare Eames

Sent: 09 June 2017 13:52

To: rwhelan. (SR

Subject: RE: Dean & Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfair, W1K 3LA - New Premises
Licence Application

DOCID: 2145951635

SENTON: 09/06/2017 13:51:45

Dear Ron,

Furiher to my email balow, | note that you have made a representation to my cllent's application. | know that
when we met at the stakeholder meating we did discuss with you the operating times and the fact that there
wolld be some consumption of alcohol at the premises in certain Imited circumstances.

As such, | would welcomea the opportunity to meat with you together with my client, 1o discuss your concams
and 1 would be grateful if you could please confim that you would be agreeable to do that and parhaps we
can agres a date and time next waak,

| look forward to hearing from you shorty,

Kind regards,
Clara
: N : ! e e e e ..
Sent: 18 May 2017 11:59
To! ‘'rwhelan.

Subject: Dean & Deluca, 117 Street, Mayfalr, W1K 3LA - New Premises Licence Application
Dear Ren
| hope this email finds you wall.

Ywmwmmmmmmmnmmmwmmmzu“uwm:m
Connaught Hotal. During the pre-consultation meeting, my clisnt was able to explain their proposals in relation
1o the new Premises Licence application for Dean & Deluca. As you will recall, my cllents are working closaly
with Grosvenor, who have granted them a community lease 8o as to maintain the amenity in Mount Street of
bath a butcher and assoclated delicatessan, As part of the premiges offer there [s proposed o be an
opportunity for customers ta purchase wine and certain beers to take away and also there will ba limited on
gales of alcohol at the premises, which as we explained, primarily relate to private events and perhapa the odd
gless of wine that somebody might like to try before buying & bottls, or perhaps with their lunch.

My clients very much consider that the alcohol is ancillary to the overall use of the premises and will make up
avery small part of tha business. As such, and following extensive pre-consultation with the District Surveyor
and Senlor Environmental Health Officer at Westminsler City Councll, a package of very comprahensive
condlitions have bean submitted with tha new licence application to ensure that thera is no negative impact on
the licensing objectives. My cllent Is confident that the premises will have a positive impact on Mount Street
and the business and residential community in the area.

In light of all this, | would be grateful if you ould consider providing a positive representation In favour of the

new premises licence application following your ettendance et the stakeholder engagement evening, as |

#lwummmumhmmmmmmmrmmhm
May 2017.

You can contact the licensing department in the following ways and please quobe 'Raf. 17/04250/LIPN - Dean
& Delucs":

page 50



ﬂlﬁrsl Domleo

From: Clare Eames

Sent: 09 June 2017 13:53

To: 4

Subject: RE: Dean& Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfair - New Premises Licence
Application

DOCID: 2145951638

SENTON: 09/06/2017 13:5217

Dear Glenys,

Further to my email below, | note that you have made a representation to my client's application.

| wonder if you would be agresable to meet with my client and | as we would like the oppartunity to reassure
you that the application reflects the proposale that ware put to the local community &t the stekeholders
meeting where we met.

Firet and foremost this premises is a deficatessen and my client hopas will be a welcome addition to the area.
Parhaps if we could talk to you more about the style of operation and the proposals here we would be able to
allay any concems that you may have.

| look forward to hearing from you so that we can agree a dale to meet perhaps next week.

Kind regards.

Clare

Sank: 26 April 2017 11:41

ml

Subject: FW: DeLuca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfalr - New Premises Licence Application

Dear Glenys,

Further to my email beiow, thers was one condition missing from the draft application that | sent you that has
now been incorporated. In particular this deals with the fact that alcohol will not be permitted to be consumed
on the Premisas until 10am although alcohol can be sold off the Premises from Bam — this is a similar
arrangement to Mount Street Dall which might assist.

Any questions, please lat me know.

Kind regards

e e e e e R A o S S e 5 e e e rEr——— ——— R AR T -

From: Clare Eames

Sent: 20 Aprl 2017 16:43

ml

Subject: Deluca, 117 Mount Street, Mayfalr - New Premises Licence Application
Dear Glanys

It was lovely to meet you at the Connaught on the 20™ March to discuss my client's application for & new
Fremises Licanca for Dean & Deluca. My clients were delighted with the positive feadback from the local
m%mm.llmmhﬂﬂhhﬂhfﬂﬂgh“hﬂmlaﬂnﬁamwhmmmu

39

page 51



14 June 2017

ouret  CEMSAU/L12008-1
vourrsr  D0C Ref. 2145856587

E-mait c.eames{fipopall.co.uk
D203 859 7750

Dear Miss Hurst,

Ei

As you may be aware, | act on behalf of Dean & DelLuca and | note that you were able to
attend my cilent's Stakeholder meeting at the Connaught on the 20" March to discuss my
client's application for a new Premises Licence.

Fumhmmm-ndhmummmmmwm
Police Licensing Officer and Westminster City Council's Senlor Environmental Health
me.wmsmhmmmmnuhmmw
potentlal concems of the local community.

mdmmmmmmmuummumamm;
however, you have highlighted two concems in relation to the trading hours and the
consumption of alcohol on the premises.

In relation 1o the trading hours, | note that you have no concem with the commencement
um-mnmwwammmmﬁmmhmm
application has been drafted, 5o as to limit the number of persons permitied within the
basement at any one time to not exceed 20. it Is only in the basement area, together with
some tables and chairs at the front of the premises that customers will be able to eat, if a
Premises Licence is grantad, consume alcohol if they choose. In addition the conditions in
the application mean that beyond 21:00 hours, the only consumption of alcohol on the
premises will be parmissible by persons who are attending a pre-booked and bona-fids
private function or an event to which members of the public are not admittsd.

My clients trading ethos, as can be seen on the attached positioning statsment, is to be "a
mmﬁhh&.ﬁmmﬂndﬁdmhmﬂmhmmmmm
the primary use of the premises. As you will see in the attached document, out of the

Partnars * James A O Anderon Lid * Nick Arran Lid + Gresms Cushion Lid » lars Esmes Ltd » Andy Grimssy Lid * s fnzasil Lid
Lisa Sharkey Lid » Jonathan M Bmith Lid - Associabe * Sarsh Taylor

Tha Stanley Bullding, 7 Pancras Bquars, London N1C 4AG + T 0203 858 T780 - W popsi.co.uk

Princinal O4flcs in Nottingham

Authorisad and Asgulaied by the Bolichars Asguiation Aushoelty (BRA no, TRI4E)

page 52



number of products that will be available at Dean & DeLuca, the wins and besrs (which will
be predominantly sold for off-sales), makes up less than '10% of the over; it

You will also see that the core store trading hours are to be until ltm-‘ Saturday
and Spr on:Sunday. wmmuhmnmf&m hwr'mnpﬂm
of aloghol on the premises beyond Sprn and off sales in defined circumetances. An exampie
might be customers who have attended a wine tasting one may wiah io purchase

some wine to take away.

if you would ke to discuss the further or arange to
mﬁmh“hwﬁmmm??m S S iy SR e
Yours sincerely

Encs

]

page 53

41



(S5 T8 S N i 1 Bl i D P SR gy S = Bibai o o DL o L ]

14 June 2017
Dt
S Earo L BonaY. ownt  CE/SAUNL12008-1
Yourrst: D0 Ref: 2145056588
em  O-BBMes@popall.co.uk
0203 859 7750
Direct lne:
Dear Mr Looney,
-
New Premises Licence

As you may be aware, | act on behalf of Dean & Deluca and | note that you were able to
attend my client's Stakeholder meeting at the Connaught on the 20™ March to discuss my
client's application for a new Premises Licence.

Foliowing the Staksholder meeting and in light of pre-consultation with the Metropalitan
Police Licensing Officar and Westminster City Council's Senior Environmental Health
Officer, and District Surveyor the application was carefully crafted so as to address any
potential concerns of the local community.

My clients were pleased to note that you are looking forward to Dean & DeLuca opening;
however, you have highlighted two concerns in relation to the trading hours and the
consumption of alcohol on the premises.

In relation to the trading hours, | note that you have no concem with the commencemant
time however; you highlighted & concem surrounding the closing time for the premises. The
application has been drafted, sc as to limit the number of parsons permitted within the
basement at any one time to not exceed 20 It is enly in the basement area, together with
some tables and chairs at the front of the premises that customars will ba able to eat, if a
Premises Licance is granted, consume alcohol if they choose. In addition the conditions in
the application mean that beyond 21:00 hours, the only consumption of alcohol on the
premises will be permissible by persons who are attending a pre-booked and bona-fide
private function or an event to which members of the public are not admitted,

My clients trading ethos, as can be seen on the attached positioning statement, is to be “a
purveyor of fine food”. The consumption of alcohol at the premises is very much ancillary to
the primary use of the premises. As you will see in the attached document, cut of the
number of products that will be available at Dean & Deluca, the wine and beers {which will

Partrers = James Bt D Andemon Lid » Mick Armn Lid * Graeme Gushion Lt * Clare Eamas Ltd « Andy Grimssy Lid « Liss inzani Lid
Liss Bharkey Lid » Jonathan M Smith Ltd * Asseciats - Sarsh Taylor

Tha Stastey Bullding, 7 Pancras Squar, London N1G 480 = T 0203 BEG 7780 - W popall.co.uk

Principal Otfies In Netingham

Aarthorsed and Asguizied by the Boichors Regulstion Authorty (SR na, TRI4AL)

42

page 54



be predominantly soid for off-sales), makes up less than 10% of the overall offer at the

You will also see that the core store trading hours are to be until Spm Monday to Saturdey
and 5pm on Sunday. My cllent would like to retsin the flexibiiity as explained for consumption
of alpohol on the premisss bayond Bpm and off sales in defined circumetances. An example
might be customers who have attended a wine tasting one evering may wish to purchase
some wine to take sway.

mmwwmmm“mmmmmmmmh
mu.mdmmurn{mmmﬂmmwumm
‘which will be available for the occasional consumption of gicohol. Please note, that drinks
will-not be permiitted fo be removid from that arés in open cohtainefs and shall enly be
served by waiter or waitress servics (o pitrons seated at tables and thoas tables dnd chairs
will be removed by 21:00 hours each day. Plaase note, that these resirctions are
incorporated within the licence application and if granted, will form part of the licence to
which eriminal sanctions would apply in the svant of breach of the licence.

|mummmenﬁumummm
if you would like to discuss the application further or @mange to meet with ry client then
please do not hesltaté to contact me on 0203 889 7750,

Yours sincerely

Clare Eames

page 55



PopplestonAlien

14 June 2017

ourretr  CE/SAUIL12008-1
vouwrt  DOC Ref: 2145656560

. c.eames@popall.co.uk

0203 858 7750
Diract line:

| act on behalf of Dean & DelLuca UK in relation to their application for a new Premise
Licence which Is due to be determined by Westminster's Licensing Sub-Committes on
Thursday 22™ Juna.

My client has asked me to contact you in response to your representation 1o provide you with
some further information which we hope will allay the concams that you have ratsad In
relation to the application.

My clients were pleased to note that you are looking forward to Dean & Deluca opening;
however, you have highlighted concemns in relation to the trading hours and the consumption
of aleohol on the premises. The application has been carefully crafted after pre-consultation
with the Metropolitan Police Licensing Officer and Westminster City Council's Senior
Environmental Health Officer, and District Surveyor so as to address any potential concerns
of the local community.

In relation to the trading hours, | note that you have no concem with the commencemeant
time however; you highlighted a concem sumounding the closing time for the premises. The
application has been drafted, so as to imit the number of persons permitted within the
basament at any one time to not exceed 20. It is only in the basement area, togethar with
some tables and chalirs at the front of the premises that customers will be able to, fa
Premises Licence is granted, consume alcohol if they chocse. In addition the conditions in
the application mean that bayond 21:00 hours, the only consumption of alcohol on the
premises will be permissible by persons who are attending a pre-booked and bone-fide
private function or an event to which members of the public are not admitted.

Mrm“drrumumumnmﬂnmmmm ks to be “a
purveyor of fine food". The consumption of alcohol &t the premises is very much ancillary to
the primary use of the premises. As you will ses in the attached document, out of the

Pastnars - Jamas R D Anderson Lid * Nick Arran Lid * Greams Cushion Lid » Clare Esmea Ltd » Andy Grimsery Lid * Liss inzen| Lid
Liss Sharkey Lid = Jonathan M Smith Ltd « Assoclate = Sarah Taylor

The Btariey Building, 7 Fancres Squars, London NG 4AG « T 0208 858 7760 » W popalloc.uk

Principsl Office in Motingham

dusthorined and Ragulsted by the Bolloltors Ragulation Autharmy (SRA no, TEZA

page 56



In relation to the external ared, you will see on the attached plan submitted with the
application that @ small number of tables snd chairs are on the frontage of Mount Street,
which wifl be available for the occasional consumption of alcohol, Please nots, that drinks
ﬂnﬂ_hmﬂdbhmﬂﬁmﬁnhwm-ﬂ“ﬂh
sarved by waiter or waltress service to patrons seated at tables any thase tables and chairs
will be removed by 21:00 hours each day. Please note, that these restrictions are
incorporated within the licence application and If granted, will form part of the licence to
which ¢riminal sanctions would apply In the event of breach of the licerice.

if you would like to discuss the application further or arrange fo meet with my client then
pleasa do nat hesitate to contact me on 0203 8B5S 7750.

Yours sincaraly

Clare Eames

page 57

45



PopplestonAllen

14 June 2017

Our rat: CE/SALIL12008-1
Doc Ref: 2145856580

c.eames@popall.co.uk
0203 858 7750

“Wour raf:

E-mall:

Dear Dr Tahoun,

Deap & DeLuca, 117 Mount Street, Mavfalr, London
New Premises Licence

| act on behalf of Dean & DeLuca UK in relation to thelr application for a new Premise
Licence which is due to be determined by Westminster's Licensing Sub-Committes on
Thursday 22™ June.

My client has asked me to contact you in response to your representation to provide you with
gome further information which we hope will allay the concerns that you have raised In
relation to the application.

My clients were pleasad to note that you are looking forward to Dean & Del.uca opening;
however, you have highlighted concems in relation to the trading hours and the consumption
of alcohol on the premises. The appiication has baen carefully crafted after pre-consuitation
with the Metropolitan Police Licensing Officer and Westminster City Council's Senlor
Environmental Health Officer, and District Surveyor so as to address any potential concerne
of the local community.

In relation to the trading hours, | note that you have no concam with the commencement
time however; you highlighted a concem surmounding the closing time for the premises. The
application has been drafted, so as to limit the number of persons permitted within the
basement at any one time to not exceed 20. It is only in the basement area, together with
some tables and chairs at the front of the premises that customers will be able to eat, if a
Premises Licence is granted, consume alcohol if they choose. In addition the conditions in
the application mean that beyond 21:00 hours, the only cansumption of aleohol on the
pramises will be permissible by persons who are attending a pre-booked and bona-fide
private function or an event to which members of the public are not admitted.

My clients trading ethos, as can be seen on the attached positioning statement, is to ba “a
purveyor of fine food". The consumption of alcohol &t the premises Is very much anclliary to

Partners « James R D Anderson Lid * Mick Amon Lid = Greeme Cusivion Lid « Clars Eames Lid * Andy Grimssey Lid » Liss inzanl Ltd
Lisi Sharkey Lid = Jorathan M Smith Ltd « Assssleis « Barah Taylor

The Btasiey Buliding, 7 Pancras Bquams, Londen N1C 440G « T 0203 858 7780 « W popell.couk

Principal Offios In Mottingham

Muthorised and Regulsted by the Bodctiors Fagulation Authorlty (SRA no, 78544

page 58

46



the primary use of the premises. As you will ses in the sttached document, out of the
number of products that will be avallable at Dean & Del.uca, the wine and beers (which wil
mnmmuufwmmj.mmmm1ﬂummmum

premises.

You will also seé that the core store trading hours are to be until 8pm Monday to Saturday
and 5pm on ‘Sunday. My cllent would liké:to retain the flexdblity s explgined for consumption
of alcohol on the premises beyend 8pm and off sales in defined circumstances. An example
might be customers who Fave attended a winie tasting one evening may wish to purchase
some wine to take away.

!nhhﬂmhﬂ-mnllm you will see on the attachad pian submitisd with the
application that a smail number of tables and chairs are on the frontage of Mount Street,
which will be available for the occasional corisumption of alcohol. Please note, that drinks
will not be permiited to be removed from that area in open containers and shall only be
served by walter of waltress sarvice to patrons seated 4t tables and those tables and chairs
will be removed by 21:00 higurs each day. Please nole, that these restrictions are
Incorporated within the licence applicatiori gnd if granted, will form part of the licence to
mmmmmmmmﬁhﬂumm

IW“WMMMrﬂMhmMMWm
If you would like to discuss the application further or arrange to meet with my client then
plaase do not hasitate to contect me on 0203 558 7750,

Yours sincerely

Clare Eames

page 59



14 June 2017

owne  CE/SAUNL12008-1

Doc Ref: 21450568581

c.eames@popall.co.uk
- 0203 859 7750

| act on behalf of Dean & Deluca UK In relation to their application for a new Premise
Licence which is due to be determined by Westminster's Licensing Sub-Committee on
Thursday 22™ June.

My client has asked me to contact you in response to your representation fo provide you with
some further information which we hope will allay the concems that you have raised in

relation to the appiication.

Hyelmhmphuadhmhﬂwtwunhddnuhrwﬂtoh&miﬂiuunpﬂm;
m,wumrhhhmdmmhuhﬂnnhﬂuhﬂmhmmdhmﬂhn
dnmmmmm-mmmmmmmm
with the Metropoitan Police Licensing Officer and Westminster City Council's Senior
Environmental Health Officer, and District Surveyor 8o as to address any potential concems
of the local community.

In relation to the trading hours, | note that you have no concern with the commencement
fime howeaver; you Wam-mﬂmhduﬂmum-whmhu.m
mmmum.mumlmuhmdmmmndan
mﬂmammmummm.ﬁhmhhw“.wm
some tables and chairs at the front of the premises that customers will be able to eat, If a
Premises Licence s grantad, consuma alcohol if they choose. In addition the conditions in
hmﬂmﬂmmunhﬂﬁmﬂﬂ:ﬂ“,ﬂunﬁymmﬁmdaﬂﬂmh
mmﬁllhmmwmmnmmlhﬂm-mmm
Mﬂmcﬂonormmﬂtnmﬁhmmmdhm-tmtmm.

mmmﬁuﬂml,ummlmmhm”Hmﬂmmmhtﬂh'n
wrﬂﬂmw,mmmﬂmmmmmmhmmMnmm

. 5
Parbnars - James R D Anderson Lid * Nick Amon Ltd = Grasms Cushicn Lid = Clare Eames Lid « Andy Grimsey Lid - Lisa Inzand Lid
Lins Sherkey Lid # Jonsttan M Smith Ltd - Assoalsts * Barah Taylor
The Btaniey Buliding, T Pancras Squars, London N1C 4AG « T 0203 858 T80 - W popalloc.uk
Principal Gifice In Mottinghem

Authoriesd snd Feguiated by the Saliciicrs Regulstion Authory (SRA no. TB244)

48

page 60



the primary use of the premises. As you will see in the aitached document, out of the
Wummﬂuwnmlmhmmmmﬂ
:‘im predominantly sold for off-sales), makes up less than 10% of the overall offer at the

You will also see thit the core store trading hours are to be until Bprn Monday to Saturday
qﬂqmmm,mmmmmummpmumm 1

of aléohol on the premises beyond Spm and off sales in defined circumstances. An example
might be customers who have atiended a wine tasting one evening may wish lo purchase
some wine to take away. '

Ith-hmMmﬂ-mmh_mmm_mh
wu-wwdmmmnmmmﬁmm
which will be avaliable for the occasional of glcohol. Plagse nite, that drinks
will ot be parmitted to be remeved from that area in open containers:and shall only be
mwwﬂmmmnmmimmﬂuumwm

ramoved by 21:00 hours sach day. Please nots, that tese restrictions ane

incorporated within the licence application and If granted, will form part of the licence to
which criminal sahctions would apply in the svent of bréach of the | o

1 hope that this additional information provides you with the resssurance that you require and
if you would fike to discuss the appiication further or arrange to meet with my client then
please do rot hesitate to contact me on 0203 859 7750.

Yours sinceraly

page 61



PopplestonAlien

14 June 2017

ourst:  CE/SAUL12008-1
vourret, P0G ReF: 2145856502

I c.eames{fpopall.co.uk

0203 858 7750
Direct line:

Dear Mrs Loesch,

Dean & DeLuca, 117 Mount Street, Mavfair, London
New Premises Licence

{ act on behalf of Dean & Deluca UK in relation to their application for a new Premise
Licence which is due lo be determined by \Westminster's Licensing Sub-Committee on

Thursday 22™ June.

My client has askad me to contact you in response to your representation to provide you with
some further information which we hope will allay the concems that you have raised In
relation to the application.

My clients were pleased to note that you are looking forward to Dean & Deluca opening;
however, you have highlighted concems in relation to the trading hours and the consumption
of alcohol on the premises. The application has been carefuily crafted after

with the Metropolitan Palice Licensing Officer and Westminster City Council's Senior
Emvironmental Health Officar, and District Surveyor so as to address any potential concems
of the local community.

In refation to the trading hours, | note that you have no concem with the commencement
time however; you highlighted a concern surrounding the closing time for the premises. The
application has been drafted, so as to limit the number of persons permitted within the
basement at any one time to not exceed 20. it is only In the basement area, together with
some tables and chairs at the front of the premises that customers will be able to, ifa
Premises Licence is granted, consume alcohol if they choose. In addition the conditions in
the application mean that beyond 21:00 hours, the only consumption of alcohol on the
premises will be permissible by persona who are attending a pre-booked and bona-fide
private function or an event to which members of the public are not admitted.

My clients trading ethos, as can be seen on the attached positioning statement, is to be "a
purveyor of fine food". The consumption of alcohol at the premisas is very much ancillary to

PFartners * Jamas A O Anderson Lad = Mick Armon Lid + Grasme Cushion Lid « Clare Esmes Ltd * Andy Grdmaey Ld » Liss Irean Lid
mmw-m_umm-m-mw

This Biariey Buliding, T Pancres SBguare, London MG 483 = T 0203 B50 TTEO * W popailoo.uk

Principal Office in Nettinghem

Aurtharissd mng Reguistss by the Solichors Regulation Authortty (SRA no, TA244)

page 62



will not be.permiltied fo be removed from that area in open containers and shall only be
ﬂnm'mmmmu-mm.mm..umm-n _
within the licerice application and if granted, will form part of the licence to
eriminial sanctions would apply in the svent of breach of the licence.
Imm&hmﬂﬂ:nﬂmnvﬂwwwﬂrmmhtmmmw
ﬁmmﬁhﬁmpwwymﬁmmm*ﬂm
pleage do not hesitate to contact me on 0203 856 7750.

Yours sincerely

Poppleston Allen

Encs

page 63



PopplestonAlien

14 June 2017

ourret  CEMSAUL12008-1
Doc Ref: 2145056594
c.eames@popall.co.uk

0203 858 7750
Dirmet line:

Your ref:

| act on behalf of Dean & Deluca UK in relation to thelr application for a new Premise
Licanca which is due to ba determined by Westminster's Licensing Sub-Committes an
Thursday 22™ June.

My client has asked me to contact you in reaponse o your representation to provide you with
some further information which we hope will allay the concems that you have ralsed in
relation to the application.

My clients were pleasad o note that you are looking forward to Dean & Deluca opening;
however, you have highlighted concerns in relation to the trading hours and the consumption
of alcohol on the premises. The application has been carefully crafted after

with the Metropolitan Police Licensing Officer and Westminster City Council's Senior
Environmental Haalth Officar, and District Surveyor so as to address any potentlal concems
of the local community.

in relation to the irading hours, | note that you have no concem with the commencamant
time however; you highfighted a concemn surrounding the closing time for the premises. The

has been drafted, o as to limit the number of persons permitied within the
basement at any one time to not excesad 20. It Is only in the basement area, together with
some tables and chairs at the front of the premises that customers wifl be able to eat, if &
Premises Licence is granted, consume alcohol if they chaose. In addition the conditions in
the application mean that beyond 21:00 hours, the anly consumption of alcohol on the
premises will ba permiseible by pereons who are attending & pre-booked and bona-fide
private function or an event to which members of the public are not admitted.

My clients trading ethos, as can be seen on the attached positioning statement, is to be "a
purveyor of fine food", The consumption of alcohol at the premises is very much anclllary to

Pariners = Jomes B D Andarson Lad * Nick Aron Lid = Grasme Cushion Lid = Clare Exmes Lid * Andy Grimesy Lid = Lisa Inzanl Lid
Lisa Sharcry o » Jonathhh M Smith Lid * Asssolats » Sarsh Taylor

Tha Stanley Bullding, 7 Parcres Square, Lordon M1C 4AG « T 0203 858 7780 * W popall.co.uk

Principal Office i Notilngham

Autthorised and Regulsted by the Solislioms Regulstion Authortty m'n-u.m

52

page 64



number of products that will be avallable st Déan & Deluca, the wine and beers (which wil

the primary use of the premises. As you will see in the attached document, out of the
hmmﬂﬂhm1mm“m1ﬂﬂhmw1h

:
-
i
g
|
g
£
:
i
|
2
g
:

page 65

53



PopplestonAll

14 June 2017
Date:
ownt  CETXRAL12008-1
Mr Keith Gandner Doc Ref: 2145058164
“Wowr raf:
__— c.eames@popall.co.uk
0203 859 7750
Direct fine:
Dear Mr Gardner,
Dean & Deluca, 117 Mount Strest, Mayfair, London
New Premisss Licsnce

| act on behalf of Dean & Deluca UK in relation to their application for a new Premise
Licenca which |s due to be determined by Westminster's Licensing Sub-Committee on
Thureday 22nd June.

My client has asked me to contact you in response to your representation to provide you with
some further information which we hope will allay the concems thet you have raised in
ralation to the application.

My clients were pleasad to note that you are locking forward to Dean & DeLuca opening;
m,mmmwmmhmmmrmmmunmm
of alcohol on the premises. The application has been carefully crafted after pre-consultation
with the Metropolitan Police Licansing Officer and Westminster City Council's Senior
Environmental Health Officer, and District Surveyor so as to address any potential concems
of the local community.

In relation to the trading hours, | note that you have no concem with the commencement
time however; you highlighted a concemn surrounding the closing time for the premises. The
w&ﬂﬂmhubmdmﬂd.muhllmnﬂunmmmwmﬁnﬂw
mnawmmmmmm.uhminhmem,wm
some tables and chairs at the front of the premises that customers will be abile to, if 8
Premises Licence is granted, consume alcohol if they choose. In addition the conditions in
the application mean that beyond 21:00 hours, the only consumption of alcohol on the
mwmllhpﬂnﬂubhbypumwhummm-pmwmdm-ﬂdo
private function or an event to which members of the public are not admitted.

Hydbmmdmm.nmb.mnmmummmmumh'a
Wdﬂmhuf.ﬂumnwﬂmﬂnhﬂdﬂmmlmhmmmuwto

Partnars * James B D Andarson Lid » Nick Armon Lid + Grasme Cushion Lt » Giars Eames Lid - Andy Grimesy Lid » Lisa ingan| Lid
Liea Sharkmy Ltd = Jonuthan M Smilth Lbd » Assoclate * Sarah Teyicr

Tha Stantey Buiding, 7 Pancras Squars, London N1C 443 « T 0203 850 7780 * W pooel.oo.uk

Principal ©ffice In Nottingham

Authorised and Rsguinted by the Ballior Reguiation Authority ([BRA no. TB244)

54

page 66



ummnmmmmwmhmmmmw
mthmﬂHMMammmmmmhm
some wine to take away.

In redation {o the extemal anea, Mﬂlﬂlmﬂmmmmh
mu-mwaw—mmnmumumm
will be available for the occasional consurription of slcohol. Please nots, that drinks

not be permitted to be remeved from that area in' open cantainers and shall only be
served by waiter or waltress service o patrons seatad at tables and those tables and chairs
will be removed by 21:00 hours each day. Plaase note, that these resiricions are
MMHMMMIMHMMRMWM
which crimiiial sanctions would apply in the event of breach of the licance.

I hope that this additional information provides you with the reassurarice that you require and
rmmﬂmmmumﬂmmwmummmmm
please do not hesitats to contact me on 0203 859 7750.

Yours sincerely

Clare Eames

page 67



PopplestonAllen

23 June 2017

ourret:  CE/NAP/L12008-1
Doc Ref: 2145960468

Your ref:

Bt c.eames@popall.co.uk
0203 858 7750

Diract line

Dear NS
Dean & Deluca, 117 Mount Street, London, W1K 3NJ

| write further to my previous correspondence to you and in particular my letters of both the
14" June detailing more information surrounding the application and also the 15" June
enclosing an evidence bundle in support of our client's application for a new Premises
Licence.

As you are aware, due to the Council's Officers at Portland House being used for the
Grenfell Tower Disaster London Resilience Team the hearing for the determination of the
application has now been postponed to a date still to be agreed.

In light of the cancelled hearing and my recent correspondence | wanted to contact you to
see whether or not you would be prepared to either discuss on the telephone with myself or
meet with my client to discuss your representation.

In light of the concems that have been generally raised and also to reinforce my client's
position in relation to Dean & DeLuca we are proposing that should the Committee grant the
Premises Licence it will be subject to a further condition which will read as follows:

The premises shall be used primarily as a food retail store and the provision of alcohol shall
remain ancillary to the main use of the premises as a food retail store.

As you may be aware, conditions of this nature have been imposed on Premises Licences in
Westminster and my client hopes that this will provide the further reassurance in relation to
the premises.

Yours sincerely

Clare Eames
Poppleston Allen

Partners * James R D Anderson Lid » Nick Arron Lid * Graeme Cushion Lid * Clare Eames Lid * Andy Grimsey Ltd « Lisa Inzans Ltd
LIsa Sharkay L1d « Jonathan M Smith Ltd » Associate » Sarah Taylor

The Stanlay Building, 7 Pancras Square, London N1C 4AG « T 0203 859 7760 « W popall co.uk

Principal Cfics in Nottingham

Aumhonsad and Requlated by te Solicitors Reguistion Authorty (SRA no. 78244)

page 68



Appendix 3
Premises History

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises.

page 69



Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(©) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

page 70



(d)

(e)

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

1)

)

®3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(@)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

@)

(b)

(©)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.
For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

page 71



8(i)

(i)

8((iii).

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

® the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

1)

)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 72



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

9. The premises shall installand maintain acomprehensive CCTV system as perthe
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and
exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering
in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the
premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers
remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31
days with date and time stamping.Viewing of recordings shall be made available
immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the
preceding 31 day period.

10. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTYV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premise is open. This
staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies
of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

11. The supply of alcohol for consumption 'On'the premises shall commence at 10:00
hours seven days a week .

12. The supply of alcohol for consumption 'On' the premises shall be by waiter or
waitress service.

13. Food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be available
in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
'‘On' the premises.

14. After 21.00 hours alcohol shall only be sold for consumption 'On' the premises
by persons attending a pre-booked and bona fide private function or event to
which members of the public are not admitted. A register of the event, organiser
and number of persons attending the event shall be kept at the premises and
made available for immediate inspection by police or an authorised officer of the
Council.

15. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
following:
(a) all crimes reported to the venue
(b) all ejections of patrons
(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
(d) any incidents of disorder
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons
(f) any faults inthe CCIV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(g)any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

page 73



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

No super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of 55% ABV (alcohol by volume) or
above shall be sold at the premises except for premium beers sold in glass
bottles.

The number of persons permitted within the basement at any one time (excluding
staff) shall not exceed 20 persons.

The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has
been removed from the Licence.

Before the premises open to the public, the plans as deposited will be checked
by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an
accurate reflection of the premises constructed. Where the premises layout has
changed during the course of construction new plans shall be provided to the
Environmental Health Consultation Team and the Licensing Authority.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and
that this area shall be swept and or washed , and litter and sweepings collected
and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close
of business.

The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions,
emergency warning equipment , the electrical installation and mechanical
equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good condition and full
working order.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained
unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified
in accordance with the plans provided.

All emergency exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use
of a key, code, card or similar means.

All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not held
open other than by an approved device.

The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by
patrons seated at tables.

There shall be no self service of alcohol on the ground floor of the premises.

After 21.00 hours all outside tables and chairs shall be removed or rendered
unusable.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly .

page 74



30.

31.

32.

33.

32.

33.

34.

35.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmited through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking
reguesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area
quietly.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or
placed in outside areas between 23.00 hours and 08.00 hours.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 and 08.00 hours.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or
smoking outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by
staff so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public
highway.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card
with the PASS Hologram.

A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff
who refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises
by the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the
premise is open.

Further proposed conditions by the applicant following discussions:

36.

The premises shall be used primarily as a food retail store and the provision of alcohol
shall remain ancillary to the main use of the premises as a food retail store.

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health

None submitted.

page 75



Appendix 5
Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity

o
=
=
f1e)
[==]
— (]
= o
= =
= =
[w]
o
5
o,
E]
=
p
[=}
[
s W
L =3
o
=0
o
(1]
[
()
[L5]
o
)
= p— ]
a8
=3
=] o
o =4 F
g a o =
E
& =0 AN
= za21e=
it E (R
w " [*]
o - o
a 3 =
i @
i =
i g
g 5]
i &3
£} hal=1 =]
E = b o
= El e
w g
8
i
b
5

Resident count: 107

page 76



City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 2
Report

| 20 July 2017 |

| 17/05777/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation ‘

Hilton London Paddington Hotel
146 Praed Street

London

W2 1RL

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

| Hyde Park |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None |

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

page 77



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

26 May 2017

Applicant:

HLT London Manage Limited

Premises:

Hilton London Paddington Hotel

Premises address:

Hilton London Ward: Hyde Park
Paddington

146 Praed Street Cumulative None.
London Impact Area:

W2 1RL

Premises description:

The premises is operating as a Hotel and Bar.

Variation description:

To vary all references to ‘Steam Bar so that they read
‘146 Paddington Bar’.

And

To vary conditions 1, 13, 21 and 22.

Premises licence history:

The premises has been licensed since August 2008.

A copy of the current premises licence is attached at
Appendix 6.

Applicant submissions:

None submitted

page 78




1-B

Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Regulated Entertainment

Performance of Dance and Live Music

Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End:

Monday 10:00 | 03:00
Tuesday 10:00 | 03:00
Wednesday | 10:00 | 03:00 | No Change See plan attached at Appendix 1
Thursday 10:00 | 03:00
Friday 10:00 | 03:00
Saturday 10:00 | 03:00
Sunday 10:00 | 03:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
Variations /
Non-standard | Conditions attached at Appendix 4 | No change
timings:

Performance of Dance and Live Music

Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: [ End: | Start: | End:
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday No Change In 146 Paddington Bar only.
Thursday
Friday 10:00 | 04:00
Saturday 10:00 | 04:00
Sunday
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
Variations /
Non-standard | Conditions attached at Appendix 4 | No change
timings:

page 79




Exhibition of Film

Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: [ End: | Start: | End:

Monday 00:00 | 00:00
Tuesday 00:00 | 00:00
Wednesday | 00:00 | 00:00 | No Change See plan attached at Appendix 1
Thursday 00:00 | 00:00
Friday 00:00 | 00:00
Saturday 00:00 | 00:00
Sunday 00:00 | 00:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
Variations /
Non-standard | Conditions attached at Appendix 4 | No change
timings:

Playing of Recorded Music

Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: [ End: | Start: | End:

Monday 00:00 | 00:00
Tuesday 00:00 | 00:00
Wednesday | 00:00 | 00:00 | No change. See plan attached at Appendix 1
Thursday 00:00 | 00:00
Friday 00:00 | 00:00
Saturday 00:00 | 00:00
Sunday 00:00 | 00:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
Variations /
Non-standard | Conditions attached at Appendix 4 | No change
timings:

Late Night Refreshment

Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End:

Monday 23:00 | 03:00
Tuesday 23:00 | 03:00
Wednesday | 23:00 | 03:00 | No change. See plan attached at Appendix 1
Thursday 23:00 | 03:00
Friday 23:00 | 03:00
Saturday 23:00 | 03:00
Sunday 23:00 | 03:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Conditions attached at Appendix 4 | No change
timings:

page 80




Late Night Refreshment

Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: [ End: | Start: | End:
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday No change. In 146 Paddington Bar only.
Thursday
Friday 23:00 | 04:00
Saturday 23:00 | 04:00
Sunday
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Conditions attached at Appendix 4 | No change
timings:
Sale by Retail of Alcohol
On or off sales Current : Proposed:
On and Off Sales No Change.
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End:

Monday 10:00 | 03:00
Tuesday 10:00 | 03:00
Wednesday | 10:00 | 03:00 | No Change. See plan attached at Appendix 1
Thursday 10:00 | 03:00
Friday 10:00 | 03:00
Saturday 10:00 | 03:00
Sunday 10:00 | 03:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Conditions attached at Appendix 4 | No change
timings:

page 81




Sale by Retail of Alcohol

On or off sales Current : Proposed:
On and Off Sales No Change.
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End:
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday No Change. In 146 Paddington Bar only.
Thursday
Friday 10:00 | 03:30
Saturday 10:00 | 03:30
Sunday
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Conditions attached at Appendix 4 | No change
timings:

Hours premises are open to the public

Current Proposed Premises Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End:
Monday 00:00 | 00:00
Tuesday 00:00 | 00:00
Wednesday | 00:00 | 00:00 | No Change. See plan attached at Appendix 1
Thursday 00:00 | 00:00
Friday 00:00 | 00:00
Saturday 00:00 | 00:00
Sunday 00:00 | 00:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | Conditions attached at Appendix 4 | No change
timings:
1-C Layout alteration

No changes applied for.

page 82




1-D Conditions being varied, added or removed
Condition Proposed variation
Condition 12 Amend to:

On Friday and Saturday nights a minimum
of 4 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be
on duty at the premises from 22:00 to
close of business.

On Friday and Saturday nights when 146
Paddington Bar is open to non-residents,
who are not bona fide guests of residents,
after midnight:

e A minimum of 4 SIA licensed door
supervisors shall be on duty at the
premises from 22:00 to the close of

business.
Condition 13 Amended to:
On Friday and Saturday nights the | On Friday and Saturday nights when 146

premises must employ 1 female SIA door
woman from 22:00 to close of business

Paddington Bar is open to non-residents,
who are non bona fide guests of non
residents after midnight:

e The premises must employ 1
female SIA door woman from 22:00
to close of business

Condition 21:

The supply of alcohol in the Steam Bar
after 23:00 hours shall be ancillary to
music and/or dancing and substantial
refreshment

Amended to:

The supply of alcohol in the 146
Paddington Bar to non-residents after
midnight shall be ancillary to music and/or
dancing and substantial refreshment.

Condition 22

For any persons admitted to the Steam
Bar after 23:00 hours, the supply of
alcohol shall only take place if they fall into
one of the following categories, namely:

a) persons who have paid a minimum
admission fee of £5 Sunday to
Thursday and £7 Friday and
Saturday, such sum not to be
credited against consumables, or

b) persons attending a pre-booked
private function at the premises, or

Amended to:

For any persons admitted to the 146
Paddington Bar after midnight, the supply
of alcohol shall only take place if they fall
into one of the following categories,
namely:

a) persons who have paid a minimum
admission fee of £5 Sunday to
Thursday and £7 Friday and
Saturday, such sum not to be
credited against consumables, or

b) persons attending a pre-booked

page 83




c) artistes or persons employed at the private function at the premises, or

premises, or c) artistes or persons employed at the
premises, or
d) bona fide guests of the proprietor,
or d) bona fide guests of the proprietor,
or
e) persons who are taking or have
taken a table meal within the hotel, e) persons who are taking or have
or taken a table meal within the hotel,
or

f) persons residing at the hotel and
their bona fide guests. f) persons residing at the hotel and
their bona fide guests.

Adult entertainment: Current position: Proposed position:

Not applicable Not applicable

2. Representations

2-A  Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team
Authority:

Representative: | Mr Maxwell Koduah

Received: 15™ June 2017

The applicant is seeking to:

1. Amend condition 12 of premises licence number 17/01039/LIPDPS to read “On
Friday and Saturday nights when 146 Paddington Bar is open to non-residents,
who are not bona fide guests of residents, after midnight:

= A minimum of 4 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at the
premises from 2200

2. Amend condition 13 of premises licence number 17/01039/LIPDPS to read
On Friday and Saturday nights when 146 Paddington Bar is open to non-
residents, who are not bona fide guests of residents, after midnight:
= The premises must employ 1 female SIA door woman from 2200 hours to
close of business

3. Amen condition 22 of premises licence number 17/01039/LIPDPS to read
“For any persons admitted to the Steam Bar after 12 midnight, the supply of alcohol
shall only take place if they fall into one of the following categories, namely:
a) persons who have paid a minimum admission fee of £5 Sunday to Thursday
and £7 Friday and Saturday, such sum not to be credited against consumables,
or
b) persons attending a pre-booked private function at the premises, or
C) artistes or persons employed at the premises, or
d) bona fide guests of the proprietor, or
e) persons who are taking or have taken a table meal within the hotel, or
f) persons residing at the hotel and their bona fide guests.

page 84




| wish to make the following representation

1. The proposed amendment to Condition 12 is confusing and will have the likely
effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance and impact on public safety
within the area

2. The proposed amendment to Condition 13 is confusing will have the likely effect
of causing an increase in Public Nuisance and impact on public safety within the
area

3. Extending the time to apply restrictions on the supply of alcohol in the Steam
Room from 2300 hours to 12 midnight will have the likely effect of causing an
increase in Public Nuisance and impact on public safety within the area

The applicant is asked to contact the undersigned to arrange a site visit to assess
premises to ensure the premises is satisfactory and following this, additional conditions |
be recommended by Environmental Health to support the licensing objectives Preventio
Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

Further comments from Environmental Health :

Conditions 12, 13, 21, 22, 29, 30 and 42 of Premises Licence ref. 17/01039/LIPDPS to
be replaced with:

1. After midnight on Friday & Saturday, the supply of alcohol at the Steam Bar shall
only be sold for consumption by:

a. Persons attending a pre-booked and bona fide private function or event to
which members of the public are not admitted. A register of persons
attending the event shall be kept at the premises and made available for
immediate inspection by police or an authorised officer of the Council

b. Residents of the hotel and their bona fide guest

2. When the Steam Bar is open for the sale of alcohol after 12 midnight, other than
to residents and their bona fide guests, a minimum of two SIA security officers
including one female will be on duty at the entrance to the Steam Bar

3. No recorded and/or Live music in the Steam bar after 12 midnight

4. Entrance to the Steam Bar after 2300 on a Friday and Saturday night shall be via
the hotel lobby

page 85



Responsible Metropolitan Police Service
Authority:

Representative: | PC Toby Janes

Received: 21°% June 2017

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan
Police, as a Responsible Authority, make a representation against the above
application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the licensing objectives in
relation to the prevention of crime and disorder.

The conditions offered within the application do address some of our concerns.
However we have concerns that this application may cause further policing problems in
an already demanding area.

2-B Other Persons

Name: Mr John Zamit
Address and/or Residents South East Bayswater Residents' Association
Association: (SEBRA)

2, Claremont Court

Queensway

LONDON

W2 5HX
Status: Valid In support or opposed: | Opposed
Received: 21° June 2017

South East Bayswater Residents' Association (SEBRA) objects to this variation as we
are concerned as to residential amenity (noise etc) in the surrounding area from
customers arriving or leaving the Steam Bar. We are also concerned as potential
increase in crime & disorder in area.

We have difficulty understanding application and full effect on area if changes permitted

We were hoping to have a meeting with applicant and his advisors along with Richard
Brown of WCAB (whose office is around the corner from the premisesO and are still
happy to meet up.

We are confused as where door supervisors are based as there is relatively new/
revamped entrance to the Steam Bar at western end of hotel near to junction with
Eastbourne Terrace as well as another entrance via main hotel entrance in Praed
Street.

We are confused because:

page 86




condition 42 of current licence states: 42. The entrance to the Steam Bar shall only be

via the hotel reception.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy HOTL1 applies

Subject to the effect on the promotion of the licensing
objectives and other relevant policies in this Statement,
premises licences for hotels will generally be granted so that:

(a) Alcohol is permitted to be sold at any time to people staying
in hotel rooms for consumption on the premises.

(b) The hours of serving of alcohol to the general public will be
subject to conditions limiting the sale of alcohol after a
specified time to those attending pre-booked events held at the
hotel,

(c) The exhibition of film, in the form of recordings or non-
broadcast television programmes to be viewed in hotel
bedrooms, will generally be permitted.

Policy PB1 applies:

Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that
the proposal meets the relevant.

4. Appendices
Appendix 1 Premises plans
Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents
Appendix 3 Premises history
Appendix 4 Proposed conditions
Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity
Appendix 6 Current Premises Licence (17/01039/LIPDPS)
Report author: | Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer
Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance@westminster.gov.uk

page 87




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003

4 Application Form 26" May 2017

5 Representation — Environmental Health 15" June 2017

6 Representation — MET Police Service 21° June 2017

7 Representation — SEBRA 21% June 2017

page 88




Appendix 1

Premises Plans

q e i

a=

Wi

il
memﬁ__

= . -
| AT .
T R .

page 89



S — ]

|_uﬂa_.n.. .4.ﬂt_:_.l..ﬂtui
i

— —_— FEE

- -
L L] [ L]

L d
L

o
i
|

e,
Mt
i
I .—.1=|'I
=

,_m:r-rja:n:"'
H
|
1
chlliP
|

5 =

.

!
|

1y
!Ig
|
El

|!

page 90




page 91



3 ﬁ | -
I_...I. e [ — P — ™ _I M_ﬂ
mee |2, | =l &= =& el =
= e | I+ _
= _ o . o :
= &
far' o - v = a
s h_l . =5 ; e =
w il (L) 32yl s R d "
- -l = =T
- MH.H L - el m
= A b - BANEES ] = H
ﬂ. "
—— H. i o :
= A 711 211 € Wi
T g = . [ I
Tow A v o T:
2 - o
H‘ =

page 92




| F & [1a s [ & [ | & a8 !' [
m_‘ ;

[ J— ,.!- ] . — *.

14 1% 14 I.illl.i, & | I& 18] 18 | 13 l

R N e
13 g !l B
1% il " ty - _’ . .!? i
Bt SRR I
Gt A g E ,.i“= I
LY 13 iy 14 ﬁi!
Ty L - AT ¥ 14
* J‘Ldﬁ:- I3 | 1414 13!
14 piga : :aﬁj
& B0 [ T LA 4 g 14]
- , T His e
Al ! 1% -'_h N (TFA 1%
1_% _ _{ = 13 13
I qlﬁﬁ 1 I
| 18, 1
: afi< ETNE W EENL
1% 14 =) 1% (18 :
I 1% |18 181813

page 93




]

YREN RN EY RERAL l.i..!!a 14

— = — i

14 IB1& 18 18
fa Lig g Dl g [ ] 1a ] 14 |18

=t -
" E =
ol tasec ME _ vesoomt 1}
| O s *
Eerl @6 [
= . I E i
1 - 5 I
. i| L he Lol
RN e ] A [ 1814 3
14 ; 1&
Nl yHii B
g
= IL* 14 ||§JE
. Ly ) 1% 13 £y
hog h
| 1a HE 1% I3
il L -
E . 15| 15 1
I ' i f K 2

el iy e 1A 1A

1 18 18] 1A ]14

page 94



— m— e e e —— e b =

|$

- I

T ..L
= J,.q.

page 95




N ___

f§'| ’D.'-" %‘| Ei'l
=
o |
: Tl
%' Pb -y
=
ioi] JiEL g
%l
a4 <
an DT:E
=g T
el ] ¥
2
e
B1L% )% i

N EIEL
]
=
: i T
¥l % "i_‘_l
fir -
51 ¥
¥ ad %
F 7l 7
%1 oy ¥ *t
%1 2l
— e §
%1
7l IR
51 Vi1 ¥
],IE ¥ ;?I ¥l
i*I § G vl
LU s d
il g %
51
SRR INER BRI RN X
o i M i W o Bi'l
ARENEINENEAEIE AR IEEL ?ud

page 96




page 97



page 98




Appendix 2
Applicant Supporting Documents

None submitted.

page 99



Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Date Determined | Decision
Application

06/05734/LIPN Application for a new | 10.08.2006 Granted by
premises licence Licensing Sub

Committee

06/08002/LIPDPS Application to vary 01.09.2008 Granted under
the Designate Delegated Authority
Premises Supervisor

06/11773/LIPDPS Application to vary 06.02.2007 Granted under
the Designate Delegated Authority
Premises Supervisor

07/00340/LIPDPS Application to vary 06.02.2007 Granted under
the Designate Delegated Authority
Premises Supervisor

10/05623/LIPDPS Application to vary 11.08.2010 Granted under
the Designate Delegated Authority
Premises Supervisor

11/09051/LIPV Application to Vary 10.11.2011 Application granted

the Premises Licence

To amend the finish
time from 0300 to
0400 hours for the
sale of alcohol ,
regulated
entertainment and
late night
refreshment (leaving
sale of alcohol and
late night
refreshment
unrestricted for hotel
residents and their
guests and also
leaving recorded
music and films

by Licensing Sub-
Committee

page 100




unrestricted).

12/08558/LIPDPS Application to vary 01.11.2012 Granted under
the Designate Delegated Authority
Premises Supervisor

12/11131/LIPDPS Application to vary 27.12.2012 Granted under
the Designate Delegated Authority
Premises Supervisor

13/06452/LIPDPS Application to vary 11.10.2013 Granted under
the Designate Delegated Authority
Premises Supervisor

14/03269/LIPV Application to Vary 10.06.2014 Granted under
the Premises Licence Delegated Authority
To amend the
capacity in the Steam
Bar condition 28 from
180 persons to 230
persons.

17/01039/LIPDPS Application to vary 01.03.2017 Granted under

the Designate
Premises Supervisor

Delegated Authority

There is no appeal history

page 101




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a variation of a premises licence under the provisions of
the Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application,
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 102



(b)

(€)

(d)

(€)

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@ aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: Y2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

page 103



(b)

(€)

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(i)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 104



8((ii).

8(iv).

10.

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with the
film classification recommended by the British Board of Film Classification or
recommended by this licensing authority as appropriate.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or
against outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be
licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

11.

12.

13.

All door staff engaged at 146 Paddington Bar whether inside the bar or outside
shall wear fluorescent arm bands displaying their SIA badges.

On Friday and Saturday nights a minimum of 4 SIA licensed door supervisors
shall be on duty at the premises from 2200 to close of business

Condition 12 amended to (EH proposes this condition is removed):

On Friday and Saturday nights when 146 Paddington Bar is open to non-
residents, who are not bona fide guests of residents, after midnight:

o A minimum of 4 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be on duty at
the premises from 22:00 to the close of business.

On Friday and Saturday nights the premises must employ 1 female SIA door
woman from 2200 to close of business.

Condition 13 to be amended to (EH proposes this condition is removed) :

On Friday and Saturday nights when 146 Paddington Bar is open to non-
residents, who are non bona fide guests of non residents after midnight:

o The premises must employ 1 female SIA door woman from 22:00 to
close of business

page 105



14.

15.

16.

17.

In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears to
have been committed) the management will immediately ensure that:

(@) The Police (and where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are
called without delay;

(b)  All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any
suspects pending the arrival of the Police;

(c) The crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation
to be carried out by the Police; and

(d)  Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety
of all persons present on the premises.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall not
exceed the following:

a) Ground Floor
146 Paddington Bar: 180 (Sunday to Thursday)
146 Paddington Bar: 230 (Friday to Saturday)
Restaurant: 150
Executive Lounge: 100
Maclver Function Room: 40
Thunderbolt Function Room: 50
Maine Function Room: 20
Tangley Function Room: 20
Talisman Function Room: 20

b) First Floor
Hobart Function Room: 20
Campanula Function Room: 25
Hurricane Function Room: 15
Kingfisher Function Room: 25
Redstar Function Room: 40
Comet Function Room: 20
Hotspur Function Room: 10
King George Function Room: 25
Great Western 1 and Great Western 2 Function Rooms: 400

page 106



C) Second Floor
Somerset Function Room: 12

d) Fourth Floor
Cornwall Function Room: 20

e) Fifth Floor
Arlington Function Room: 20

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Substantial food will be available throughout the permitted hours.

The supply of alcohol and provision of regulated entertainment in the Function
and Meeting Rooms shall be restricted to pre-booked functions only.

The supply of alcohol in the Restaurant after 23:00 hours until 03:00 hours shall
be ancillary to table meals or to persons who are:

(1) Residents of the hotel

(i) Guests of residents of the hotel

(i)  Persons attending a pre-booked function at the hotel
(iv)  Bona fide guests of the proprietor

(v) Artistes or persons employed at the premises.

The supply of Alcohol in the Steam Bar after 23:00 hours shall be ancillary to
music and/ or dancing and substantial refreshment.

Condition 21 to be amended to (EH proposes this condition is removed):

The supply of alcohol in the 146 Paddington Bar to non-residents after
midnight shall be ancillary to music and/or dancing and substantial
refreshment.

EH proposes Condition 22 is removed:

For any persons admitted to the Steam Bar after 23:00 hours, the supply of
alcohol shall only take place if they fall into one of the following categories,
namely:

a) persons who have paid a minimum admission fee of £5 Sunday to
Thursday and £7 Friday and Saturday, such sum not to be credited
against consumables, or

b) persons attending a pre-booked private function at the premises, or

C) artistes or persons employed at the premises, or

d) bona fide guests of the proprietor, or

e) persons who are taking or have taken a table meal within the hotel, or

f) persons residing at the hotel and their bona fide guests.

page 107



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Condition 22 to be amended to:

For any persons admitted to the 146 Paddington Bar after midnight, the
supply of alcohol shall only take place if they fall into one of the following
categories, namely:

a) persons who have paid a minimum admission fee of £5 Sunday to
Thursday and £7 Friday and Saturday, such sum not to be credited
against consumables, or

b) persons attending a pre-booked private function at the premises, or
c) artistes or persons employed at the premises, or

d) bonafide guests of the proprietor, or
e) persons who are taking or have taken a table meal within the hotel, or
f) persons residing at the hotel and their bona fide guests.

With the exception of residents and their bona fide guests, all alcohol must be
consumed within 30 minutes after the end of permitted hours.

Persons under 16 shall not be permitted in the bar areas unless accompanied by
an adult.

No striptease, no nudity and all persons shall be decently attired at all times in all
parts of the premises.

This licence is subject to all the former Rules of Management for Places of Public
Entertainment licensed by Westminster City Council, in force from 4 September
1998 and incorporating amendments agreed by the Council on 25 October 1999,
30 June 2000, 16 January 2001 and 1 October 2001.

The provision of Regulated entertainment shall be ancillary to the main use of the
premises as a hotel.

Food and non-alcoholic drinks including drinking water shall be available in all
parts of the premises where alcohol is available.

EH proposes Condition 29 is removed:

On Sunday to Thursdays if there is a pre-booked party of 100 persons or more at
the 146 Paddington Bar then an SIA registered door supervisor shall be present
at the entrance to the 146 Paddington Bar from 21:00 until the close of the said
146 Paddington Bar

page 108



30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

EH proposes Condition 30 is removed:

On Fridays and Saturdays an SIA registered door supervisor shall be present at
the entrance to the ground floor 146 Paddington Bar from 21:00 until close for
the said 146 Paddington Bar and if there is a party of 100 persons or more
booked at the said 146 Paddington Bar then there shall be 2 door supervisors
at the entrance to the said 146 Paddington Bar from 21:00 until close for the
146 Paddington Bar.

In relation to licensable activities or the provision of facilities to enable licensable
activities to take place no noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Entrance to the Executive Lounge shall be restricted to those guests who are
residing in an Executive room at the premises, or to those people who pay an
entry fee.

The Executive Lounge shall be supervised at all times by a dedicated member of
staff.

All 'off' sales are to be in sealed containers and for consumption off the premises.

To permit Regulated Entertainment consisting of Live Music, Performance of
Dance, Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or
Performance of Dance, on New Year's Eve from 10:00 hours until 03.00 on 2
January.

To permit Late Night Refreshment on New Year's Eve from 23:00 hours until
03:00 on 2 January.

To permit the Sale of Alcohol on New Year's Eve from 10:00 hours until 03:00 on
2 January.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to
the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
Following.

(@)  all crimes reported to the venue

(b)  any complaints received regarding crime and disorder
(© any incidents of disorder

(d) any faults in the CCTV system

(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

There shall be no admittance after 02:30 hours to the 146 Paddington Bar.

page 109



41. There shall be no re-admittance after 02:30 hours to the 146 Paddington Bar
except for those wishing to smoke.

EH proposes Condition 42 is removed:

42. The entrance to the 146 Paddington Bar shall only be via the hotel reception.

Environmental Health propose that conditions 12, 13, 21, 22, 29, 30 & 42 be
replaced with:

43.  After midnight on Friday & Saturday, the supply of alcohol at the Steam Bar shall
only be sold for consumption by:

a. Persons attending a pre-booked and bona fide private function or event to
which members of the public are not admitted. A register of persons
attending the event shall be kept at the premises and made available for
immediate inspection by police or an authorised officer of the Council

b. Residents of the hotel and their bona fide guest

44.  When the Steam Bar is open for the sale of alcohol after 12 midnight, other than
to residents and their bona fide guests, a minimum of two SIA security officers
including one female will be on duty at the entrance to the Steam Bar

45.  No recorded and/or Live music in the Steam bar after 12 midnight

46.  Entrance to the Steam Bar after 2300 on a Friday and Saturday night shall be via
the hotel lobby

page 110



Appendix 5
Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity

.
£,
D
=
o 8
= —_
]
|-
(%)
o
E
o
5
=
=
[*§
L
—
[@]
=]
—
S o
o
o
=]
b
o
Q.
=30
w
—
o
=0
o
~
1)
oo e
=4 (=]
o 2 E
[5 o =2
£ = P
hi [ =
] (o]
=1 [5a ]
= L}
i
F
&
‘g o
?3 s
E = "2
@ 2
=
b
5

Resident Count : 8

page 111



Appendix 6
Current Premises Licence (17/01039/LIPDPS)

page 112



WARD: Hyde Park
UPRN: 010033570890

Schedule 12
Part A

City of Westminster

. i Regulation 33, 34
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP Premises licence

Premises licence number: 17/01039/LIPDPS

Original Reference: 06/05734/LIPN

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Hilton London Paddington Hotel
146 Praed Street

London

W2 1RL

Telephone Number: 020 7850 0500

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance
Exhibition of a Film
Performance of Live Music
Playing of Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Performance of Dance

Monday to Sunday:
Friday to Saturday:

Exhibition of a Film
Monday to Sunday:

Performance of Live Music
Monday to Sunday:
Friday to Saturday:

Playing of Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday:

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday:
Friday to Saturday:

10:00 to 03:00
10:00 to 04:00 (in Steam Bar only)

00:00 to 00:00

10:00 to 03:00
10:00 to 04:00 (in Steam Bar only)

00:00 to 00:00

23:00 to 03:00
23:00 to 04:00 (in Steam Bar only)

page 113




Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00 (for residents and their bona fide guests)
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 03:00
Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 03:30 (in Steam Bar only)

For times authorised for New Year see conditions at Annex 3

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence:

HLT London Manage Limited
Maple Court

Reed Crescent

Watford

Hertfordshire

wD24 4QQ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

6398413

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Name: Piotr Pawel Bubnowski

Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address
details of a designated premises supervisor.

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:

Licence Number: 829956
Licensing Authority: London Borough of Southwark

Date: 01 March 2017

This licence has been authorised by Shannon Pring on behalf of the Director - Public
Protection and Licensing.

page 114




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to;

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to
drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit
or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over
a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant
risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another

(other than where that other person is unable to drink without

assistance by reason of a disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to

customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

page 115



The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)

(c)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the
premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder
or designated premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate,
any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which
enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

(i)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(a) "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(i) P is the permitted price,

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol, and

(iii) V/ is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol;

page 116



10.

(c) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence -

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a

supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

(iii) Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by
that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(iv) (1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given
by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be
different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day")
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Admission of children to the premises must be restricted in accordance with the film
classification recommended by the British Board of Film Classification or
recommended by this licensing authority as appropriate.

All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or against

outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority.

page 117



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

All door staff engaged at Steam Bar whether inside the bar or outside shall wear
fluorescent arm bands displaying their SIA badges.

On Friday and Saturday nights a minimum of 4 SIA licensed door supervisors shall be
on duty at the premises from 2200 to close of business

On Friday and Saturday nights the premises must employ 1 female SIA door woman
from 2200 to close of business.

In the event that a serious assault is committed on the premises (or appears to have
been committed) the management will immediately ensure that:

(a) The Police (and where appropriate, the London Ambulance Service) are
called without delay;

(b) All measures that are reasonably practicable are taken to apprehend any
suspects pending the arrival of the Police;

(e) The crime scene is preserved so as to enable a full forensic investigation to
be carried out by the Police; and

(d) Such other measures are taken (as appropriate) to fully protect the safety of

all persons present on the premises.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall not
exceed the following:

a) Ground Floor
Steam Bar: 180 (Sunday to Thursday)
Steam Bar: 230 (Friday to Saturday)
Restaurant: 150
Executive Lounge: 100
Maclver Function Room: 40
Thunderbolt Function Room: 50
Maine Function Room: 20
Tangley Function Room: 20
Talisman Function Room: 20

b) First Floor
Hobart Function Room: 20
Campanula Function Room: 25
Hurricane Function Room: 15
Kingfisher Function Room: 25
Redstar Function Room: 40
Comet Function Room: 20
Hotspur Function Room: 10

page 118



King George Function Room: 25
Great Western 1 and Great Western 2 Function Rooms: 400

c) Second Floor
Somerset Function Room: 12

d) Fourth Floor
Cornwall Function Room: 20

e) Fifth Floor
Arlington Function Room: 20

page 119



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Substantial food will be available throughout the permitted hours.

The supply of alcohol and provision of regulated entertainment in the Function and
Meeting Rooms shall be restricted to pre-booked functions only.

The supply of alcohol in the Restaurant after 23:00 hours until 03:00 hours shall be
ancillary to table meals or to persons who are:

(i) Residents of the hotel

(i) Guests of residents of the hotel

(iii) Persons attending a pre-booked function at the hotel
(iv) Bona fide guests of the proprietor

(v) Artistes or persons employed at the premises.

The supply of Alcohol in the Steam Bar after 23:00 hours shall be ancillary to music
and/ or dancing and substantial refreshment.

For any persons admitted to the Steam Bar after 23:00 hours, the supply of alcohol
shall only take place if they fall into one of the following categories, namely:

a) persons who have paid a minimum admission fee of £5 Sunday to Thursday
and £7 Friday and Saturday, such sum not to be credited against
consumables, or

persons attending a pre-booked private function at the premises, or

artistes or persons employed at the premises, or

bona fide guests of the proprietor, or

persons who are taking or have taken a table meal within the hotel, or
persons residing at the hotel and their bona fide guests.

-
EXIENR:

With the exception of residents and their bona fide guests, all alcohol must be
consumed within 30 minutes after the end of permitted hours.

Persons under 16 shall not be permitted in the bar areas unless accompanied by an
adult.

No striptease, no nudity and all persons shall be decently attired at all times in all
parts of the premises.

This licence is subject to all the former Rules of Management for Places of Public
Entertainment licensed by Westminster City Council, in force from 4 September 1998
and incorporating amendments agreed by the Council on 25 October 1999, 30 June
2000, 16 January 2001 and 1 October 2001.

The provision of Regulated entertainment shall be ancillary to the main use of the
premises as a hotel.

Food and non-alcoholic drinks including drinking water shall be available in all parts
of the premises where alcohol is available.

On Sunday to Thursdays if there is a pre-booked party of 100 persons or more at the
Steam Bar then an SIA registered door supervisor shall be present at the entrance to
the Steam Bar from 21:00 until the close of the said Steam Bar.

On Fridays and Saturdays an SIA registered door supervisor shall be present at the

entrance to the ground floor steam bar from 21:00 until close for the said Steam Bar
and if there is a party of 100 persons or more booked at the said Steam Bar then

page 120



31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

there shall be 2 door supervisors at the entrance to the said Steam Bar from 21:00
until close for the Steam Bar.

In relation to licensable activities or the provision of facilities to enable licensable
activities to take place no noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Entrance to the Executive Lounge shall be restricted to those guests who are residing
in an Executive room at the premises, or to those people who pay an entry fee.

The Executive Lounge shall be supervised at all times by a dedicated member of
staff.

All 'off' sales are to be in sealed containers and for consumption off the premises.

To permit Regulated Entertainment consisting of Live Music, Performance of Dance,
Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of
Dance, on New Year's Eve from 10:00 hours until 03.00 on 2 January.

To permit Late Night Refreshment on New Year's Eve from 23:00 hours until 03:00
on 2 January.

To permit the Sale of Alcohol on New Year's Eve from 10:00 hours until 03:00 on 2
January.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public.
This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the
absolute minimum of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the Following.

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) any complaints received regarding crime and disorder
(c) any incidents of disorder

(d) any faults in the CCTV system

(e) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(f) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

There shall be no admittance after 02:30 hours to the Steam Bar.

There shall be no re-admittance after 02:30 hours to the Steam Bar except for those
wishing to smoke.

The entrance to the Steam Bar shall only be via the hotel reception.

page 121



Annex 4 - Plans

Attached

page 122



Schedule 12
Part B

WARD: Hyde Park
UPRN: 010033570890

Clt} of Westminster Premises licence
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP summary

Regulation 33, 34

Premises licence number: 17/01039/LIPDPS

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Hilton London Paddington Hotel
Hilton London Paddington

146 Praed Street

London

W2 1RL

Telephone Number: 020 7850 0500

Where the licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Performance of Dance
Exhibition of a Film
Performance of Live Music
Playing of Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
Performance of Dance

Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 03:00

Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 04:00 (in Steam Bar only)

Exhibition of a Film
Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00

Performance of Live Music

Monday to Sunday:
Friday to Saturday:

Playing of Recorded Music
Monday to Sunday:

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday:
Friday to Saturday:

10:00 to 03:00
10:00 to 04:00 (in Steam Bar only)

00:00 to 00:00

23:00 to 03:00
23:00 to 04:00 (in Steam Bar only)

page 123




Sale by Retail of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00 (for residents and their bona fide guests)
Monday to Sunday: 10:00 to 03:00
Friday to Saturday: 10:00 to 03:30 (in Steam Bar only)

For times authorised for New Year see conditions at Annex 3

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday: 00:00 to 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence:

HLT London Manage Limited
Maple Court

Reed Crescent

Watford

Hertfordshire

WD24 4QQ

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

6398413

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol:

Name: Piotr Pawel Bubnowski

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Restricted

Date: 01 March 2017

This licence has been authorised by Shannon Pring on behalf of the Director - Public
Protection and Licensing.

page 124




	Agenda
	1 Dean And DeLuca, 117 Mount Street, W1
	2 Hilton London Paddington Hotel, 146 Praed Street, W2

